Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

201, 203, 2nd Floor,

A-20, Indraprastha Bhawan,

Dr. Mukherjee Nagar

Commercial Complex, Delhi-110009
011-45131008, 9810057354
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Satin Housing Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Satin Housing Finance Limited (‘the Company’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
the material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of
the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
financial statemnents section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl") together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pclicies; making
judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were Operatinﬁ effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to 'izhc preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, *ﬁmzﬁgm ent an
Company's ability to continue as a going concerr
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using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due te fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(2) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditicns may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
P ying

fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged wit
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

AS e Py
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y section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during

the yearin accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Ac

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

(c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d)in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as on March 31, 2024
in conjunction with cur audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our
report dated April 22, 2024 as per Annexure B expressed unmodified opinion; and

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(i) the Company did not have any pending litigations which impacted its financial position as at March 31,
2024;
(i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2024;
(i) there were no an oums which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

nd by the \oz‘f’ap during the year ended March 31, 2uz/§
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other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

D) Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to cur notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (2) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement

(v) As per the information and records provided to us by the company, no dividend has been declared or
paid during the year.

(vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which displays the dates
of creation and authorisation of the transaction keeping the system date as a base and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per
the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,
2024,

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Q(“gﬁﬁ@"aﬁ@ﬁ No.: 021776N
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 under the heading of “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of
even date of Satin Housing Finance Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024)

assets and Intangible Assets

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets on the basis of
available information.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets of the Company were physically verified as at
the year-end by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancy was noticed on such verification.

) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no immovable properties (other than properties where the company is
the lessee and lease agreements are duly executed in the favor of lessee) under Property, plant and
equipment as on March 31, 2024 and during the year. The following immovable properties disclosed under
‘Other non-financial assets’ are appearing in the financial statements of the Company, the title of which
are not in the name of the Company:

Whether title
deed holder is
promoter,
‘ s . . direct forn
Description of | Gross carrying Title deeds am@a orer Reaﬁmn © _ ’@%
b \ relative of Property held | being held in
ftem of value (Rs. In held in the , ;
S promoter/dire date the name of
property Lakhs) name of :
ctor or the Company
employee of
promoter/dive
ctor
Asset acquired
Land & . . under court
. Ravi Kalindi No 23-03-2024
Building 9.56 order as per
SARFAEST Act
Asset acquired
Land & . " -ourt
Lend & . | Purnima Behsa Mo 31032023 | Undercou
Building 17.26 order as per
SARFAEST Act

Report for SHFL for FY 2023-24
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Asset acquired
Land & Sadbna No 28-02-2023 under court
Building 17.94 | Sharma order as per
SARFAESI Act
Asset acquired
Land & . under court
Building 2122 | Bab No 25-03-2024 order as per
SARFAESI Act
Asset acquired
Land & Priyanka under court
Building 12.89 Yaéav No 29-02-2024 order as per
SARFAEST Act
Asset acquired
Land & Raj Kumar under court
Building ' 15.33 Giipm No 17-06-2023 order as per
SARFAEST Act
Asset acquired
Land & _ under court
Building 18.93 | Shtt Chand No 31-03-2023 order as per
SARFAESI Act
Asset acquired
Land & , under court
Building g 62 | Surdl Bhan No 23-03-2024 order as per
SARFAES] Act
Asset acguired
Land & . under court
Building {74 Shri Chand No 31-03-2023 order as per
SARFAESI Act
Asset acquired
Land & Ravi Kalindi No 23.03.2024 | Undercourt
Building 0.90 order as per
SARFAESI Act
Asset acquired
rand & Babita No 23.03.0024 | Undercourt
Building 1.91 order as per
SARFAESI Act
Asset acguired
Land & Tej Singh No 30-12.2003 | Undercourt
Building 917 © order as per
SARFAEST Act
Asset acquired
Land & ., | sunil Sunit No 31-03-2024
Building 1.04

Annexure A of Audit Report for SHFL for FY 2023-24 Page 2 of 7
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d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets during the
year. Thus, paragraph 3(i) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

o by on 87 e
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2024 for ho!dlng any benam i property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Thus, paragraph 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(it} Inventories & working capital limit

a) The Company is a service company. Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, paragraph
3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the company does not have a working capital limit
sancticned from any bank or financial institution on the basis of security of current assets during the year
and as on 31-03-2024. Hence, the reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable

(if)) Loans granted by company
a) The Company is registered with National Housing Bank as a Housing Finance Company and its main business is
to provide housing finance. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the order is not applicable to the

company.

b) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans in nature of loans and advances, during the
year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

¢) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are

generally been regular as per stipulation.

d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the details of the amount overdue above go days are as

follows:
No. of cases Principal amount | Interest overdue | Total Overdue (in | Remarks
overdue (in Rs.) {in Rs.) Rs.)
49 15,06,977.00 62,75,713.00 77,82,690.00 MNIL

The company is taking reascnable steps for the recovery of principal and interest overdue amount,

e} The Company has been registered with National Housing Bank as a Housing Finance Company and its mai
business is to provide housing finance. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(e) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

a

f)  The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans eit
J
without specifying any terms or Qfod of repayment dum‘f“ f“"’aﬁ vear. He
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3(iii)(f) is not applicable.
(iv) Compliance of Section 185 and 186 of The Act
The company has given an advance agamst sa!ary to a related party in compliance with section 185 of the

Act. The company
under section 186.

s not made Ay iy man f!u"% 15, guarantes or security In thy

(v) Acceptance of Deposits

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year. Thus, paragraph 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) Maintenance of Cost records

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the services of the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) Payment of Applicable Taxes

a) According to the information and explanations provided 1o us and the records of the company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including income-
tax, goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state i nsurance, p"ofess onal taxes and other
material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities in India

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
income-tax, service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, professional taxes and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the commpany examined by
us, during the period under audit, there are no dues of income tax or any other applicable statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(vili) Undisclosed income

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1661).

Annexu Report for SHFL for FY 2023-24
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(ix) Dues to a Financial Institution or bank or debenture holder

a)

b)

f)

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of

the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks, financial institutions or
any other lender.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has utilized
the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the year. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the year. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) Initial Public Offer

a)

{

£s008Y
(A

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x}(g) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

{(xi} Fraud by the Company or on the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the yvear and upto the date of this report.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year. Hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

y
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Wherever applicable The detarls of such transactions have been sclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.
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(xiv) Internal Audit

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the
year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) Non - Cash Transactions

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Campany has not entered into non-cash transactions with respect to acquiring any asset
for consideration other than cash with directors or persons connected with them or vice versa.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable

(xvi) Registration with RBI

a) The Company is registered with Naticnal Housing Bank as a Housing Finance Company and is not reguired to
be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act 1934

b) The Company has conducted Housing Financing activities during the year having a Certificate of
Registration with National Housing Bank.

) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi){(c) of the Order is not applicable

d) As per the information and explanation provided to us by the company, 2 companies in the group had
withdrawn the application for registration as Core Investment Company under the Reserve Bank of India
Act. The applications regarding the same have been accepted by the RBI on August 09, 2023,
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‘xviii) Resignation of Statutory Auditor

There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors of the Company during the year. Hence the reporting
under clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

xix) Material Uncertainty about the Company’s Capability to discharge its liabilities

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors’ and Management’s plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supperting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) Corporate Social Responsibility

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing or other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a fund specified in Schedule VIi of the Act in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the order is not applicable of the company.

xxi) Qualification or Adverse Remarks by the respective auditors

Since the company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements, the reporting under this
clause is not applicable to the company.

For Rajeev Bhatla & Associztes
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Mo. 021776N

Jatin Goel
Partner

Membership Mo el
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Satin Housing Finance Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Independent Auditors’ Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

1. I conjunction with our audit of the finandal statements of Satin Housing Finance Limited (‘the Company’) as
at and for the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting

(‘IFCoFR’) of the Company as at that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {(‘ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAlL Those
Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatermnent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Contrels over Financial Reporting
vide reasonable assurance regarding the s

emnents for external purposes in accordance with ges
“oFR include those policies and procedures that -
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Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

201, 203, 2nd Floor,

A-20, Indraprastha Bhawan,

Dr. Mukherjee Nagar

Commercial Complex, Dethi-110009
011-45131008, 9810057854
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

(1) pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with general[y accepted accounting pri ncxpiesp and that receipts and expenditures of

£ - T
fons of managemaent ar nd Di

the con Dany are belr £ made onl i accord
Company; and

s dﬂuf Mi,hn 1OT 15: 075 ﬁ ,1“

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that the IFCoFR may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,

in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such controls were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by
the ICAL

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s RegistrationNeo
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Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

201, 203, 2nd Floor,

A-20, Indraprastha Bhawan,

Dr. Mukherjee Nagar

Commercial Complex, Delhi-110009

011-45131008, 2810057854

To, info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

The Board of Directors,

Satin Housing Finance Limited,

505, 5th Floor, Kundan Bhawan,
Azadpur Commercial Complex,

Delhi - 110033

Sub:- Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2021

We, Rajeev Bhatia & Associates, have audited the financial statements of Satin Housing Finance Limited (the
“Company”) for the period ended March 31, 2024 and have issued our report dated April 22, 2024.

Based on the audited financial statements of the Company referred to above and information [ explanations
and representations received from the management, we confirm the following particulars: -

Ax Applicable to all Housing Finance Companies:

The Company has obtained the Certificate of Registration (CoR - not valid for acceptance of public deposit)
granted by the NHB dated 14 November 2017. Further, The Company is complying with the Principal Business
Criteria as defined in para 4.1.17 of the Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021.

The Company is meeting the required Net Owned Fund (NOF) requirement as prescribed under Section 29 A of
the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 during the period under audit and as on March 31, 2024. The housing
finance company has not issued paid-up preference shares which are compulsorily convertible into equity.

The Company has complied with Section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 by creating a reserve fund
in which 20 percent of its net profit has been transferred during the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

The total borrowings of the housing finance company are within the limits prescribed under Paragraph 27.2 of
Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company {Reserve Bank) Directions,
2021.

The Company has complied with the prudential norms on income recegnition, accounting standards, asset
classification, provisioning requirements, disclosure in balance sheet, investment in real estate, exposure to
capital market and engagement of brokers, and concentration of credit/investments as specified in Master
Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company -~ Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, With
respect to the calculation of Loan To Value (LTV) Ratio, the Company computes Loan to Value ratio, for all loans
except Ready Purchase Housing Loans so sanctioned, on the basis of Market Value, considering it as realisable
value, of the residential property as denominator.




Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

201, 203, 2nd Floor,

A-20, Indraprastha Bhawan,

Dr. Mukherjee Nagar

Commercial Complex, Delhi-110009
011-45131008, 9810057854
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

The Company, during the financial year March 31, 2024 has furnished to the NHB within the stipulated period
the half-yearly statutory return, as specified in the directions issued by NHB.

The Company, durmg the financial year March 31 2024 has furni shed to the NHB within the stipulated period,

t%!s, LAiqu\,L.. 41 siat
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The Company has opened 8 new branches/ offices and closed 0 branch, with respect to the requirements
contained in the directions issued by NHB and Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing
Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021.

The Company has complied with the provisions contained in Paragraph 3.1.3 for Loans against securities of
shares, Paragraph 3.1.4 for Loans against securities of single product — gold jewellery and Paragraph 18 for Loans
against HFCs own shares of Master Direction ~ Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021.

The Board of Directors of the Company has passed aresolution for non-acceptance of any public deposits dated
April 22, 2023;

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

B> Applicable to Housing Finance Companies accepting/holding public deposits

The Company has obtained the Certificate of Registration (CoR - not valid for acceptance of public deposit)
granted by the NHB dated 14 November 2017. Accordingly, Paragraph 70.2.1to 70.2.7 of Master Direction - Non-
Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 are not applicable to
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

This certificate has been issued solely at the request of the Company in terms of Master Direction — Non-Banking
Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and it is not to be used,
circulated, quoted, or otherwise referred to for any other purposes without our prior written consent.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registgation No.: 021776N




Satin Housing Finance Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupecs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars Motes As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,288.81 557.00
Bank balances other than above 5 2,724.73 963.40
Receivables 6
(I) T'rade receivables 106.20 -
(IT) Other reccivables - -
Loans 7 63,476.32 45,688.14
Other financial assets 3 78.22 85.13
67,674.28 47,293.67
Non financial assets
Current tax assets (net) 51.74 9.14
Deferred tax assets (net) 9 - -
Property, plant and equipment 10 196.42 53.77
Intangible assets n 46.74 29.81
Other non financial assets 12 1,170.29 912.44
1,465.19 1,005.16
TOTAL 69,139.47 48,298.83
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liahilities
Trade payables 13
total outstanding dues of MSMLis - -
total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 16.88 19.61
Borrowings (other than debt securitics) 14 44,316.47 30.961.74
Subordinated liabilities 15 2,068.02 2.066.46
Other financial liabilities 16 593.41 300.16
46,994.78 33,347.97
Non financial liabilities
Curtent tax liabilities (net) - B
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 9 494.17 77.80
Provisions 17 60.46 50.38
Other non financial liabilities 18 555.61 266.52
' 1,110.44 394.70
Total Liabilties 48,105.22 33,742.67
EQUITY
Fiquity share capital 19 12,962.32 11,340.00
Other equity 20 8,071.93 3216.16
Total equity 21,034.25 14,556.16
TOTAL 69,139.47 48,298.83

‘['he accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

This is the balance sheet referred to in our review report of cven date.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates.
Chartered Accoip i

Jatin Goel
Partner
M. No. 553420

Place: Gurugram
Date: April 22, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Satin Housing Finance Limited
*///W Uts

I)trcct@ff”/

DIN: 07361739
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H P Singh
(Director)
IDIN: 00333754

Aniit Sharma
(MID & CLO)
[DIN: 08050304

e ﬁ‘“‘k&’ d I
Qi $
iy

Vaishali Goyal
(Company Secretary)
ACS: 53678

{ Sachin Sharma

(Chicf Financial Officer)



Satin Heusing Finance Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees inn lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars Notes For year ended Forvyear ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I. Revenue from operations
Interest income 21 7,019.32 5,294.94
Fees and commission income 22 196.19 195.38
Net gain on fair value changes 23 - -
Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments 23 1,582.97 606.79
Total Revenue from operations 8,798.48 6,097.11
1I. Other income 24 432.82 90.10
111, Total income (I+IX) 9,231.30 6,187.21
IV. Expenses:
Finance costs 25 443131 2,818.35
Impairment on financial instruments 26 207.66 - 200.66
Employee benefits expenses 27 2,465.83 1,795.33
Depreciation, amortization and impairments 28 111.95 44.21
Other expenses 29 84575 544.48
Total expenses 8,062.50 5,403.03
V. Profit before tax (ITI-IV) 1,168.80 784.18
VI. Tax expense 31
Current tax 85.41 77:11
Income Tax Relating to Earlier Years - (18.31)
Deferred tax credit 208.96 133.02
Total tax expense 294.37 191.82
VII. Net profit after tax (V-VI) 874.43 592.36
VIIL. Other comprehensive income
Item that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/ (fosses) on defined benefit plans (10.70) (6.89)
Income tax relating to these items 2.69 1.73
Item that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Change in fair value of loan asset 834.85 (198.44)
Income tax relating to above (210.12) 4994
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year 616.72 (153.66)
XV. Total comprehensive income for the year 1,491.15 438.70
XV1. Earmings per share (basic and diluted) 30
(in ¥ per share)
Basic 0.74 0.57
Diluted 0.74 0.57

) e
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Accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our review report of even date.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates.
Chartered Accountants '
Firm's Reglstratlon No.: 021776N

Partner
M. No. 553420

Place: Gurugram
Date: April 22, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Satin Housing Finance Limited

B

H P Singh
(Director)
DIN: 00333754

@j@w

Vaishali Goyal
(Company Secretary)
ACS: 53678

it

Amit Sharma

g éumar Kalra

(MD & CEO)
DIN: 08050304

(D1rect0r
DIN: 07361739

Sachin Sharma
(Chief Financial Officer)



Satin Housing Finance Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
{(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars

For year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
Mazch 31, 2023

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation on ROU assets
Interest expense on lease rental assets
Interest income on security deposits
Change in amortized suboridnated liabilities
Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assels:
‘I'rade receivables

Loans

Other bank balarnices

Other financial assets

Other non financial assets

Adjustments for (increase) [ decrease in operating liabilities:
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Other non financial labilities

Provisions

Movement in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Cash used in operations

Less: Income tax paid (net)

Net cash used in operating activities

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (net of disposed off)
Purchase of intangible assets
Net cash used in investing activities

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of equity share capital (including security premium)
Proceeds from borrowings ‘
Repayment of borrowings
Lease liability
Fxpenses on a/c of issue of shares
Net cash flow from financing activities

Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivaleats at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivaleats at the end of the year

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement

1,168.80 784.18
61.00 3977
50.95 4.44
12.87 0.80
- 0.31
1.56 0.85
(8.01) (5.16)
1,287.17 825.19
(106:20) -
(17,163.45) {16,866.93)
(1,761.33) (144.58)
6.91 (22.97) -
(257.85) (358.80)
2.73) 18.51
293.25 75.03
289.29 93.76
10.08 5.25
(18,692.03) (17,200.73)
(17,404.86) (16,375.54)
(79.40) 121.14
[eN! (17,325.46) (16,496.68)
(246.10) (61.87)
(25.43) (24.51)
B) (271.53) (86-38)
4,999.99 3,999.90
23,412.59 21,863.44
(10,160.99) (9,806.71)
90.26 (5.85)
(13.05) (6.30)
(©) 18,326.80 16,044.48
(A+B+C) 731.81 (538.58)
557.00 1,095.58
1,288.81 557.00
731.81 (538.58)

Accompanying notes fonm an integral past of these financial statements.

This is the cash flow statement referred to in our review report of even date.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates,
Chartered Accountants )
Firm's Registration No.: 021776N

/' Pastner

M. No. 5534

Place: Gurugram
Date: April 22, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Satin Housing Finance Limited

oA
H P Singh
(Director)
DIN: 00333754

Q-
Vaishali Goyal

(Company Secretary)
ACS: 53678

(MD & CEO)
DIN: 08050304

/%@WM

Amit Sharma rmgi%(‘;lm

(Directos
DIN:07361739
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(Chief Financial Officer)



Satin Housing Finance Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

A Equity share capital
As at March 31, 2024

Particulars Balance as at Changes in Restated balance | Changes in equity Balance as at
April 04, 2023 _ Equity at share capital March 31, 2024
Share Capital due | the beginning of during
to the the current year¥
prior period errors | current reporting
peried
TFquity Share Capital 11,340.00 - 1,622.32 12,962.32

As 2t March 31, 2023

Particulars Balance as at Changes in Restated balance | Changes in equity Balance as at
April 81,2022 Equity at share capital March 31, 2023
Share Capiral due | the beginning of during
to the the current year®
prior period errors | current reporting
period
Rquity Share Capital 10,000.00 - - 1,340.00 11,340.00
*Equity Share Capital was issued to holding company i.e Satin Creditcare Network Limited.
B Other equity
Particulars Reserves and surplus Other
Comprchensive
ncome
: 3 ; - . ; - - Totat
Special Reserve |Security Premium | Retained earnings| Changes in fair
value of loan
assets
Balance as at April 1, 2022 87.57 - 34.68 1.61 123.87
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting 87.57 - 34.68 161 123.87
period ’
Profit for the year - - 592.36 - 592.36
Other comprehensive income for the year - - (5.16) (148.50) (153.66)
"Transfer to Special reserve u/s 29C of the National Houstag 118.47 - (118.47) - -
Bank Act, 1987 read with 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act,
1961
Securities premium received - 2,659.90 - - 2,659.90
Expenses on a/c of issue of shares - - (6.30) - (6.30)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 206.04 2,659.90 497.11 (146.89) 3,216.16
Changes in accounting policy/prior period crrors - - - - -
Restated balance at the begianing of the current reporting 206.04 2,659.90 497.11 (146.89) 3,216.16
period
Profit for the year - - 874.43 874.43
Other comprehensive income for the year - - 8.01) 624.73 616.72
Transfer to Special reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing -
Bank Act, 1987 read with 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 174.89 (174.89) R -
1961
Securitics premium received - 3,377.67 - - 3377.67
Fxpenses on a/c of 1ssue of shares - - (13.05) - (13.05)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 380.93 6,037.57 1,175.59 477.84 8,071.93

Accompanying notes form aa integral part of the financial statements.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates.
Chartered Accountants -
Firm's Registration g
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o fofatini Goel

Partner

M. No. 553420
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Place: Gurugram
Date: April 22, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Satin Housing Finance Limited

Ty
H P Singh

(Director)
DIN: 00333754

Vaishali Goyal
(Company Secretary)

ACS: 53678

Amit Sharma.
MD & CEO)
DIN: 08050304
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Afiil Kumar Kalra
(Director)

/

Sach?r?:tm(a

(Chief Financial Officer)

DIN: 073617




Satin Housing FPinzoce Limited
Swmmary of material accounting policies and other explanatery information for the ¢ ended
March 31, 2624

Corporate Information

Satin Housing Finance Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated in India under Companies Act,
2013, The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Satin Creditcare Network Limited (the Holding Company”). The
Company has received Certificate of Registration from National Housing Bank (NHB) under section 294 of the
Natonal Housing Bank Act, 1987 dated November 14, 2017 vide registration sumber 11.0161.17.

The main objects of the Company, inter alia, are to carry out the business of providing Jong term finance ro individuals,
companies, corporations, societies or association of persons for purchase/construction/repair and renovation of
ﬂ(;‘.W/(;‘I\ibtxhg tlazs/houses for residential purposes and loan against collateral.

[y is dou

d 1 india and s registered office is situared st 505, % Floor, hunagan

Commercial Complex, Ne\v Delhi — 110033,

hawar, Azadpur

Basis of prepasation
(i) Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

These financial starements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accouf‘,t"'ngz Standards (‘lnd A5 as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA") under Section 133 of the Companies 2013 (‘Act’) read with
the (,Oll"-\p(l‘llf‘ (Tndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other feiev*mi DLGVISIONS of the Act. The
Compaay has uniformly apphed t%ﬂ aceounting policies for the periods presented in this financial statements,
I; 5

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 were authosized and approved for issue by the Board of
Directoss on Aprid 22, 2024,

{ify Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on i{\mo concern basis in accordance with accounting princ 1

nf‘r,ﬂi\ accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on histe vieal cost basts excent for
ge

certain {inancial assers and financial labilitics and share based payments which are measured at fair values as expl

i 1:c’15:v;mt accounting policies.

Summary of materal accounting policies

The financial statements have been 7 accounting policies and measurement hases

ericds presented in the financial statements.

STHIIIMAND

sed below. These policies are
Pusiness Model Assessment

e Company determines its busiaess model at the le cel that best reflects how it manages g: ups of fnancial assets

nsiders

reason for such sales, and its expectations about fawure sz

0 ad ieve its busmness objecuve. The company <o the frequency, volume and tdming of sales in prior years, the
ales activity. However, Information about sales actvity is not
considered in 1solation, but as part of a holistic assessment Gf how company’s stated objective for managing the

{inancial assets is 'i:“iamd and how cash flows are realised. Therefore, the company considers informarion about past
1

sales in the context of the reasons fm those sales, and the condivons that existed at that tune as compared to corzent
f'uﬁd‘ﬁoﬂs and lotent of the management fcu flluhc business. 1f cash flows after indtial recagnitio are realised in &
way that is dlfTEH‘hi from me Ce Umg any’ i expectations, the Company shall change the dassification of the

finia :miai 455

nent with respect to the direct assignment ransachon
if the Company, the management has Y“ﬁﬁ&:ufﬁi its

s model whose primary objecrve §s to col
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Satin Housing Finance Limited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2074

Property, plant and equipment
Recagnition and initial meaisrement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost if capitalization criteria are met and direcdy attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs are
included in the asset’s catrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as ﬁppropri’nre only when it is probable that
furure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognised ia statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Surbsequent measiriment (depreciation meihod, nseful hves and revsdial vaius)
Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis, computed on the basis of
useful lives prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 '

Asset class Ysefud life
Office equinment 5 yeass
Computer and accessories A years
Computer and accessories 6 years

b
Tharniture and fixtores 10 years

Depteci:ﬁifm iy caleufated on pro rata basis from the date on which the asset 3 veady for use o tll the date the asset
is sold or disposed.

Fhe residual values, vseful bves and method of depreciation are seviewed at the end of ea ch financial year.
The Company fully depreciates the assets having individual value of Rs. 3,000 or less in the vear of acquisiton,

De-recogimition

Anitem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part inidally recogaised is derecognised npon disposal
or when no futute economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset {calculated as the difference bet\"«' sent the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 15

e
recopnized in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognised.

Capelal work-tn-progress
Capital work-in-progress ave carvied at cost, comprising divect cost, related incidents

penses and advances paid to
acquire property, plant and equipment. Assets which are not ready to intended use are also shown under capital work-
in-progress.

Revenue recognilion

Tuterest inicome
The Company Jccogi "f"s interest

income using Effective Tnterest Rate (HIR) an all financial assets subsequently
ju y

measured al am om eost or fair value Hv:mm other comprehensive mcome FVOCDH. BIR is caleulated by
considering s and all incremental costs that are directly atiributable to acquisition of a financial asset and it

YERICE that exacty discounts estimai.ec fatuee cash pT"*lf,“Jh/ié‘C{’?fLo hrough the
{12‘25"’315 asset to the i

U
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Satin Houwsing Finance Linuted

Sumimary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 33, 2024 .
Feer and copeission income

Income from business correspondent services is recognized as and when the services are rendered as per agreed terms
anid conditions of the contract

Davidend tncome
Dividend income is recognised at the time when the right to receive is established by the reporting date.

Crain on devecogrtion of financial initrunments

Income from a assigniment tansactions Le. preseat value of excess interest spread (s recopnized when the related loan
1ssets are derecognized. Interest income is also recognized on carrying value of assets over the remaining perdod of

such assets.

Provesseng charves
The Company collects certain pon-refundable processing charges at the time of application from all the prospective
borrower, and recognise this income on collection basis.

Miscellaneons income

All other income is recognized on an accrual basts, when there is no uncertainty in the ultimate realization/ collection.

Bortowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly atu 1Lui ble to the acguisition and/or construction of a gualifyi ing asser, tll the time

such gualifying assets become ready for its intended use sale, are capitalised. Borcowing cots consists of interest and

£
necessarily takes substantal period of time 1o pet ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged o
the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred basis the effecive interest rare method.

other cost that the Company incurred In connection with the borrowing of funds. A gualifylng asset is one thar

Taxation

Tax expense recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and curent tax except to
the extent it recopnized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current

tax comprises the tax payable or receivable on taxable lacome for the year and acy adjustment to the fax

payable or receivable in respect of previous vears. Current tax is computed i n accordance with Leie\. antt fax vegulations.
The amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate « »f the tax amount expected 10 be pad or received
after considering uncesminty velated to income taxes, if any. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside

‘
profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity),

Current tax assets and liabilities are offser only if these is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised loss
amounts, and it is infended to realise the asser and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneocusly.

IMinienum aliernate ax (‘Ifx-if'\.'l Y coedit entitlement 15 1‘ef“f'g-’isﬂc as an asset only when and to the extent there is
the ‘;pecif ed period. In the vear in which MAT credit
created by way of a credit o the Statement of Profi
and Loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. This is reviewed ar cach balance sheet date and the carrying amount
of MAT eredit entitlement is written dowsn o the extent it is not reasonably certain that !1(}1'}2(1‘{1 income tax will be
paid durieg the specified period.

convinwing evidence ﬂ crmal income tax will be paid during ¢
becomes eligible o be recognised as an asser, the said asset s

Treferred tax 15 recognised In respect of temporary differences between cass

rying amount of assets and Habilides for
financial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used for rposes, Deferred tax assets are recognised
1 tax ioss, nnused fax crediss and deductible temporary G' xient itis probable that the futuse

taxable profits w 1%1 be avallable against which they can be used. This is assessed based on the f(\*l‘:p;lm' 8 ‘CO?'(’C’!“" of

sulis, adj :si,f.d for sigmsficant nog-faxa g pﬂd specific limits

] “{.ffCOgﬁiqfﬂ d

s hecome probable that

- i-’;‘d ax asnel to e re



Satin Fiousing Finance Lamited
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2024

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asser s
realised or the liabiltcy is setded, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantvely enacted at
the reportiag date. The measurement of deferred 1ax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the reporting date to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and labilities.
Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset only if there is a lepally enforceable ripht to set off the recognised amounts,
and it is nrended to realise the asset and settde the lability on a net basis or simultaneously. Deferred tax relating o
items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recogaised outside statement of profir or loss (evither in other
comprehensive income or in equity).

Employee benefits
Shori-term emplovee benefits

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a pqid annual leave) where
the absences are expected to occur within fwelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured
on an undiscounted basis.

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution plans as
under:

Drefined contribution plans

he Company has 2 defined contribution plans namely provident fund, peasion fund and employess state tnsurance
scheme, The conttibuton made by the Company in respect of these plans are charged to the Statement of Profir and
Loss.

Defined benefit plans

The Company gratity as defined bepefit where the amount that employee will receive on retirement is defined by
reference to employee's length of service and last drawa salary. Under the defined benefic plans, the amount that an
employec will recelve on retivement is defined by reference to the employee’s length of service zod final salary. Tne
legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan
have been set aside. The liability recognised in the stateinent of financial position for defined benelit plans 15 the
present value of the Defined Beanefit Obligation (DBU at the reporting date Jess the fair value of plan assets.

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial gains/losses resulting
from re-measurements of the Hability/asset ace include

d In other cor 'lpi(?lleﬂﬁl\’ﬁ Ineome,

{ther lnng-termn emplovee benefits

The C c)mp(ux} AJS’) provides the benefit of compensated absences 1o its employees which are 1n the nature of
term emplovee &cf tplan, Liability in respect o

fong-
comapensated absences hecomiﬂg due and expected to availed after
one year fm”n the Balance Sheet date is estimated in the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent
actuary using the pm];ecied unit credit method as on the “Lpo«‘cmg fate, Actuarial prins and losses arising from past
experience and changes in actuarial assumpiions are charged 1o statement of profit and loss in the year in which such
gains or losses are determined.
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Satin Howsing Finance Limired
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2024

Impaizment of non-fnancial assets

At each repoxting date, the Lompam' assesses whether there {s any indication that an asser may be ympaired. I any
such fndication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. Re Lm’embie amount is higher of
an asset’s net selling price and irs value in use. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. [f ar the reporting date there is an indication that if & previously assessed impaigment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount

Imipairment of financial assets

The C ompany follows a ‘three-stage” model for impairment based oo changes in credit quality since fnitial recognttion
as sumnmarised below:

e Stage 1 ((-30 days) includes Joan assets that bave not had a significant increase in credit visk since init ial recognidon
or that have low credit risk at the reportng date.

®  Stage 2 (31-90 ¢ JA} s) includes loan assets that have bad a significant increase in credit risk since inital recognition
but that do not have ebjective evidence of impairment.

@ Stage 3 (wore than 90 days) inchades loan assets that have objective evidence of impatrment at the reporting dare.

The Fxpected Credir Loss (ECL) is measuzed at 2-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and ar bfetime HCL for Stage
2 and f‘?i'asw 3 loan assets BCL is the product of the Probability of Default, Hxposare at Defavlt and Loss (nven
Defauly, defined as folloy

Probabiliey of Default (P13 - The PID represents the hkelihood of a borrower defauldng on its fnanaal obliganon
(as per “Trefinition of defanle and credit-impaired™ above), either over the next 12 mc ,ﬂi_h\\. {12 months PDD), or over
the remaining lifetme (Lifetime PD) of the (_)bf,%aufm.

foss Given Default {LGI — LGD represents the Company’s expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LG varies by type of counterparty, type and prefecence of claim and availability of coliateral or other
credit support

Exposure at Default (EAD) ~ BEAD is based on the amounts the Company expecis to be owed ar the rime of

default.

Forward-looking economic information (including management overlay) is inchuded in determuning the 12-month and
. g 12 i

edme PD, BAL and LG The assumptions 'undr;‘.znym? the expected credit loss are ¢
ongoing basis,

viewed onan

Other financial aisets
Ia respect of {15 othes g
sigadficandy since intal recc

% on those finapcial asse:

ets, the Company assesses 1f the credit o
sgnition. IF the credit risk has not increased sipnificandy since inital recogrution, the
g

Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credat

to the lifedime expected credit losses.

AE8LE, zlse at an amount (‘(‘11(‘%3

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change i the risk of a default occuron er the expected life

of the financial asset. 1o make that assessment, the Company compares the sisk of a defanlt occurdng on the fnancial

asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as av ei e gate nf il mi

1 1

'w)&m ion and considers reasenable and su pr)orfa ble information, that is avatlable without un

is indicative of significant inor

dit risk since iAnLtﬂ ecognition. The Company 4
e it ion if the fnancis
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Batin Housing Finance Limited
Suwmmary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for ihe year ended
March 31, 2024

Write-offs
Financial assets are wri

ten off either parrially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped i wn‘g the
recavery. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment on financial instument on statement of profit and
loss,

Cash and cash equivalents and cash flow statements

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand (inclading imprest), demand deposits and short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an nsigni Zificant risk of
changes m value.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraozdinary irems and tax is adjusted
for the effects of tansactions of non-cash nature and any deferals or accruals of past or future cash recelpts or
pavments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are sege egated based on
the available information.

Provisions, contingent asseis and contingent labilities

Provisions are recopnized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a sehable
estimate of the amount of obhgftﬂon can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to refllect the corrent best estdmartes. Provisions are discounted to their present v ralues, where the
sime value of moaey is material,

Contngent lability is disclosed for:

e Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or

»  Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an cuiflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Conptingent assets are neither recognised por disclosed except when «

asset is disclosed.

isation of income Is virtually certain, related

¥
EOABEE

Tnd AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any
option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such opton s reasonab bly certain. The Cornpﬂizy makes an

ASSESSIRENT 05 the cetad lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain

that any options tenid or terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company
censiders factors such as any sigaificant leaschold improvernents undertaken over the I{'}ﬁb‘ termn, costs relating to the
termination of the lease and the importance of the underlving asset to the company’s operations taking into account
the location of the undetlying asset and the avalability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future pesiods 18
reassessed 1o ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic clicums fmceb Ancr considering current and
e econcmic conditions, the Company has conchuded that no changes are required to lease period relating to th

f:x:!.suﬂg lease contacts.

»3,

The Company as z Jessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for building for office premises. The Company assesses
whether a contract contzins 2 im%M at 15"(‘(*]3?(:»11 of a contract, A coniract is, or coniains, a lease if the contract conve j. s
the sight to conirol the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess wh ethe

a contract conveys the right to control the use of an &« dentified 2sse t, the Company assesses whethen
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Satin Housing Finance Limited

Sumsnary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended
March 31, 2024

Atthe date ofaornmencemem of the lease, the (‘ompaﬂ)-‘ recogiizes a right-ol-use asset ("ROU™) and a corresponding
lease lability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of rwelve mouihs or less
(short-term leases) and low value leases, For these short~term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a swaight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the exclusive options o extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease
term. ROLU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets ate inidally recopnized at cost, which compzises the initial amouont of the lease Lability adjusted
for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease phus any inital direct costs less any
lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impaisment losses. Right-
of-use assers are depreciated from the commencement date on a shmght—lma basis over the shorter of the lease term
and useiud ife of the underying asset,

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circomstances indicate that thear
carrylng amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of inpairment testing, the recoverable amount (e the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an mdividual asset basis vnless the asset
does not generate cash fows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) 1o which the asset belongs.

The lease lability is inftially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease pavments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determina bicy sy
incremental bosrowing rates

corresponding adjustment to

.3\
=3
=3
o

i the couniry of domicile of these 1621565 VA')’( se habilities are remeasured
it

e related right o

ey

use asset if the Company changes iis assessment if "\'\'i ﬂzu ir \.Viﬂ
exercise an extension of a termination opion,

Lease Hability and ROU asset have been sepacately presented in the Balance Sheet.
The Company as a lessor
‘The company does not have any leases as a lessor.

Fipancial instramnents
Tnatiad recognition and measurement

Financizl assets and [inancial Habilities are recognised when the O ompam‘ becomes 2 party w

1
provisions of the financial instrament and arc measured imtally at fair value adjusted for transaction costs, Sabs

measuremeant of fnancial assess and financial Habilitdes is described below.
Mon-derivative financial assets
Subsequent measirement

‘1. Financizl assets carried at amortised cost — a {inancial asset 18 measured at the amortsed cost if both
following conditions are met

»  The asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is to hold asses for collecting contractal cash

AN

e Contractual terms of the asset gl\ e rise on specified dates 1o cas
' 7P i custanding.

iaid

i
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=
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Satin Howuwsing Finance Limited
Semmary of material accounting policies and other explanatery information for the year ended
March 3%, 2024

S

ii.  Financial assets (debt instruments e.g. loans) are measured at TVOCUT when both of the ollowing
conditions are met: ~ a fnancial asset is measured at the FYOCT if both the following conditions are met:

e The instrument is held within a business modsl, the objective of which is achieved by both collecting
contraciual cash flows and selling financial assets

&  The contactal terms of the financial assetr meet the SPPE est

FVOCT fnstruments are subsequently measured at faix value with gains and losses arising due o changes in fair
value recognized in OCI Tnterest income are recognized in profit or loss in the same manner as for financial

assets measured atf amortized cost

1ii. investmends in muisal fonds — Investments io mutual funds were measured at fair value through profivand

loss (FVIPL).
De-recognition af financial assels
Financial assets {or where applicable, a part of financial asser or part of a group of similar financial assets) are

derecognised (Le. removed from the (“omprm\f balance sheet) when the contractual rights to receive the cash ﬂm\«
from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards are

rransferred. Further, if the Couw g any has not retained control, it shail also derec og nise the fnancial assetand recognise

separately as assets or liabilities any rights and obligations created or retained m the tansfer,
Mon-derivative financial abilities
Subsequent measirement

Subsequent t© nitial recognition. all noon-dertvative financial Habilities are measured at amortised cost using the
1 ) g
effective interest method.

De-recogrilion of financial flabilities

A firancial Hability ts de-recogaised when the obligaiion under the Hability is discharged or cancelled or expives. When
an existing Gnancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing Lability are substantial]

v madified, such an ex

hange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of

The difference in the w nounts is

¥

the ongioal 11":) lity and the recognition of a new labili
recognised in the statement of profit or inss.

Cifsetting of financial instruments

_}11 assets and fAnancial | :& fies are offset and the net a Pount is reportad in the balance sheet if thers &5 a
v enforceable legal righ ffaet the recognised amounts and there s an nwntion w settle o a net basis, to

£
reglise z:he assety and settde the B multaneously.
Earmings per share

ner share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the

taxes) by the weighted average numbst of

{hual

sty shares outstanding duzing the period is adjusted for events including a bonus



Satin Housing Finance Limited
Swnmnary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2624

Segment reporting

The Company identifies seginent basis the internal organizaton and management structure. The operanng segmesnts
are the segments for which separate financial information Is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts
are tegularly by the executive management (‘chief operating decision maker’) in deciding how to allocate resources
and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are line with the accounting
policies of the Company. Segment tevenue, seginent expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been
dentified to segments on the basis of their relationship with the operating activities of the segment.

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparaton of the Company’s financial statements requires management o make dd(srcmCﬂ ts, estimates and
asswmnpdons that affect the repored amounis of tevenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the related disclosures.

Significant managemient judgements

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an
ssessment of the probability of dhe future mxable income against which the deferred tax assets can beu ditzed.

B3

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets -~ The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of
agsets requites assessment of several external and internal factors which could result 1n deterioration of recoverable
amount of the assets,
Classification of leases — The Company enters into leasing awrangemoents for various assets. The classification of the
leasing arrangement as a fnance lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but
cot limited o, transfer of ownership of !*used asset ar end of lease term, lessee’s option o purchase and estimated
certainty of exercise of such opton, proportion of lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of present value
ol minimuam lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the leased asset.

Expected credit loss (¢ F"“‘L’) - The measurement of expected credit loss allowance for {nancial assets measured at
amortised cost requires use of sipnificant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behaviour {e.g,
likelihood of customers defauiting and resuldng losses). The Company makes significant judgements with regard to
the following while assessing expected credit loss:

e Determining criteria for significant increase in credit visk:

S

@ Establishing the number and reladve weightings of forward-locking scenarios for each type of
2 o & il
product/market and the associated BCL; and

Provigions — At each balance sheet dare basis the ""id"liiéj(fl‘ﬂ("ﬂ‘f mdgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the

Company assesses e requirement of provisions against the outstanding contngent liabilities. Mowever, the actual

Furiese outcome ve different rom dhis ﬂldm“m“

Sdgnifivant estimales

Taelul Hves of depreciable/amortisable assets — Managemen: reviews

depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporung date, based on the expected

b
these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may of

W(}xm_"’i\ . discount rate and

A58
/ 3 icauti}* impact the DBG amount an

Variatdon i thes




Satin Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise) '

4 Cash and cash equivalents .
Pacticulars ) ) As at As at

) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balances with banks in current accounts 28534 151.95
Cash in hand 0.35 002
Term deposits with banks for original maturity of 3 months or less ) 1,003.12 405.03
1,288.81 557.00

Note:

There are no repatriation restrictions with respect to Cash and Cask equivalents as at the end of the reporting year and prior years.

5 Bank balances other than above

Particulars ‘ As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Term.deposits with banks for ariginal maturity of 3 months or less . 150.76 -
Texm deposits with Banks for orginal maturity of more than 3 months and upto 1 year 1,347.57 6506.04
Term deposits with Banks for original maturity of more than 1 year 1,226.40 307.36
2,724.73 963.40
Note:
The amount under lien as sccurity against overdraft facility availed, bank gurantee against loan refinance facility and cash collateral are as follows (included above in
note 5) i
Deposit pledged with banks for overdraft facilitics availed by the Company 257.94 23342
Deposit pledged with banks for bank gurantee against loan tefinance facility ) 638.15 468.25
Deposit pledged with banks as cash collateral for Term loan 1,422.03 261.73
6 Receivables
Particulars ' As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

@ Trade Receivables
Trade Reccivables 106.20 -

Less: Provision for impairment on trade receivables - -

Total (A) . 106.20 -
@dI)  Other Receivables :
QOther Receivables ) - -

" Less: Provision for impairment on other recetvables ) - -

Total (B) - -

Total (A+B) ' 106.20 -

Notes: .
Trade Receivables aging schedule

T'rade Receivable's total outstanding dues as on March 31, 2024,

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Lf:ss than 6 6 months - 1-2 . 2-3 More than Total
months 1year years years 3 years
() Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 106.20 - o - - 106.20
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ which have ‘
significant increase in credit risk
(i) Undisputed T'rade Receivables — credit - . - - - B
(@v) Disputed T'rade Receivables—considered good - - - - - B
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - . .
Trade Receivable's total outstanding dues as on March 31, 2023,
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 G months - 1-2 2-3 More than Total
months 1year years years 3 years

() Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - - - - - i
(ii) Undisputed Trade Reccivables — which have - - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit - : - . . - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables~considered good - - - , - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables —~ which have - - - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - . -




Satin Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024 -
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

7 Loans .
Particulars As at Ag at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

At fair value At fair value

. through OCI through OCI
Housing loans 40,301.46 29,183.33
Non Housing loans ) ' 23,816.04 16,966.43
Total - Gross 64,117.50 46,149.76
Less: Allowance for impairment loss for loan assets . (641.18) {401.62)
Total - Net 63,476.32 45,688.14

Note:

1) Allloan assets have been provided against tangible assets being immovable properties only. :

2)  Allloan assets have been provided to beneficiaries/members of public only. No loan has been granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related
parties (as defined undes Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person.

3)  Allloan assets have been provided in India only.

4)  The Company is not granting any loans against gold jewellery as collateral.

Particulars
Interest accrued 531.30 399.30

Usnamottized loan processing fees 1,398.75 862.17

8 Other financial assets

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

At amortised Cost

Security deposits (unsecured, considered good) . . . 26.30 16.03

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 1.19 -

Receivables from Govt, Authorities . 50.73 . 69.10
78.22 85.13

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




Satin Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending Masch 31, 2024

{All amounts in rupees in fakhs, unless stated otherwise)

9 Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (net)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred tax assets recognised on account of
(@) Employce benefits 15.22 12.68
(b) Allowance for impairment of loans 168.45 116.18
{c) Measurement of financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost 1.11 1.11
(d) Depreciation and amortisation 4.99 4.45
(e) Mat Credit Entitlement - R
{f) Others 0.18 0.18
189.95 134.60
Deferred tax liabilities recognised on account of:
(g) Impact of IND AS 116 (1.67) 215
{h) Gain on sale/ fair valuation of portfolio 643.45 180.22
(i) Special reserve u/s 36 (i) (viii) under Income Tax Act, 1961 42.34 30.03
684.12 212.40
Net deferred tax asset (494.17) (77.80)
Notes: )
(i) Movement in deferred tax assets/(liabilities) for year ended March 31, 2024 :
Recognised in Recognised
Particulars - Asat other statement of profit As at
April 1, 2023 com'prehensive and loss March 31, 2024
income
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets:
(@) Limployee benefits 12.68 2.69 0.15) 15.22
(b) Allowance for impairment of loans 116.18 - 2.27 168.45
(¢) Measurement of financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost 1.11 - - 111
(d) Depreciation and amortisation 4.45 - 0.54 4.99
(¢) Mat credit entitlement - - - -
(f) Others 0.18 - - 0.18
134.60 2.69 52.66 189,95
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities:
(&) Tmpact of IND AS 116 215 - (3.82) a.67)
(h) Gain on sale of portfolio 180.22 210,12 253.11 643.45
(i) Special reserve u/s 36 (i) (viii) under Income Tax Act, 1961 30.03 - 12.31 42.34
212.40 21012 261.60 684.12
Net deferred tax asset/(liabilities) (77.80) (207.43) (208.94) (494.17)
(ii) Movement in deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) for year ended March 31, 2023 :
) Recognised in Recognised
Particulars As at other statement of profit As at
April 1, 2022 comprehensive 1 March 31, 2023
_ income and loss
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets:
(2) Employee benefits 12.55 1.73 (1.60) 12.68
(b) Allowance for impairment of loans 72.60 - 43.58 116.18
(c) Mensurement of [inancial assets and liabilities at amortised cost 111 - - 1.11
(d) Depreciation and amortisation 4.90 - (0.45) 4.45
(e) Mat credit entitlernent 19.28 - (19.28) -
(6 Others 0.20 - 0.02) 0.18
110.64 173 22.23 134.60
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities:
(g) Tmpact of IND AS 116 ' 373 - 1.58 2.15
(h) Gain on sale of postfolio 76.05 (49.94) 154.11 180.22
(i) Special reserve u/s 36 (i) (viii) under Income Tax Act, 1961 20.77 - . 9.2G 30.03
100.55 (49.94) 164.95 212.40
Net deferred tax asset/ (liabilities) 10.09 51.67 (142.72) (77.80)




Satin Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

10 Property, plant and equipment

Computers and

Furniture and

Description . . Office equipments ROU Assets Total
accessorsies Fixtures
Gross carrying value
As at April 01, 2022 72.45 7.15 28.15 24.75 124.50
Additions 53.23 2.04 6.60 - 61.87
Disposals - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 125.68 9.19 26.75 24.75 186.37
Additions 75.42 4.49 17.60 148.59 246.10
Disposals/adjustments - - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 201.10 13.68 44.35 173.34 432.47
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2022 59.62 3.83 14.63 16.82 94.90
Additions 27.99 1.12 4.15 4.44 37.70
Adjustment for disposals - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 87.61 4.95 18.78 21.26 132.60
Additions 44.47 1.67 6.36 50.95 103.45
Disposals/adjustments - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 132.08 6.62 25.14 72.21 236.05
Net block as at March 31, 2023 38.07 4.24 7.97 3.49 53.77
Net block as at March 31, 2024 69.02 7.06 19.21 101.13 196.42

" (This space bas been intentionally left blank)




Satin Housing Finance Limited .
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, uniess stated otherwise)

11 Intangible assets

Description Intangible assets Total
*Intangible assets include softwares
Gross carrying value
As at April 01, 2022 21.61 21.61
Additions 24.51 24.51
Disposals - .
As at March 31, 2023 4612 46.12
Additions 2543 25.43
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2024 71.55 71.55
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2022 9.80 9.80
Additions 6.51 6.51
Adjustment for disposals - -
As at March 31, 2023 16.31 16.31
Additions 8.50 8.50
Adjustment for disposals - -
As at March 31, 2024 24.81 24.81
Net block as at March 31, 2023 29.81 29.81
46.74 46.74

Net block as at March 31, 2024

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Satin Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

12 Gther non financial assets

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Prepaid expenses 1,052.01 781.14
Prepaid rental asset - 1.64
Acquired property (held for sale) 137.12
Less:Allowance for impairment loss for acquired property (28.11 109.01 110.63
Other assets 9.27 19.03
1,170.29 912.44
Note : Acquired property (held for sale)
Whether title deed
Description of item }:10;:::‘;:5[?;‘;::2 bi;?i:i?;nn?}:e As at As at
Title deeds held in the name of of property of Property held date | " e of the March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
promoter/director Company
or employee of
promoter/director
Ravi Kalindi Land & Building No 23-03-2024 9.56 -
Purnima Behra Land & Building No 31-03-2023 17.26 17.26
Sadhna Sharma Land & Building No 28-02-2023 17.94 17.94
Babita Land & Building No 23-03-2024 21.22 -
Priyanka Yadav Land & Building Neo 29-02-2024 12.89 -
Raj Kumar Gupta Land & Building No 17-06-2023 15.33 -
Shei Chand Land & Building No 31-03-2023 18.93 18.93
Suraj Bhan Land & Building No 23-03-2024 Assest acquired 8.62 -
Shri Chand Land & Building No 31-03-2023 under court order as 1.74 1.74
Rav: Kalindi Land & Building No 23-03-2024 per SARFAES] Act 0.90 -
Babita Land & Building No 23-03-2024 1.9 -
Tej Singh Fand & Building No 30-12-2023 917 -
Sunil Sunil Land & Building No 31-03-2024 1.64 -
Kiran W/O Mukesh Chavhan Tand & Building No 31-03-2023 - 3.54
Kiran W/O Mukesh Chauhan land & Building No 31-03-2023 - 2037
Shailo Devi W/O Vijay Singh Tand & Building No 22-01-2022 - 24.46
Subhash Dagar Land & Building No 28-02-2023 - 6.39
Total 137.12 110.63
13 Trade payables
' Particulars As at As ar
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade Payables
total outstanding dues of MSMEs - -
total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 16.88 19.61
16.88 19.61
Notes: :
Tsade Payables ageing Schedule
Trade Payable's total outstanding dues as on March 31, 2024
Pasticulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
@ |MSME : - - R A .
1) (Others 16.88 - - - 16.88
(ui) {Disputed dues - MSME - - R - .
(iv) |Disputed ducs - Others - - - - -
‘Trade Payable's total outstanding ducs as on March 31, 2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
@® [MSME - - - - -
(i) |Others 19.61 - - - 19.61
(1) |Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) [Disputed ducs - Others - - - - -

)




Satin Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

14 Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

At fair value

Designared at fair

At Amortised Cost  Through profit or  value through profit Total
foss or loss

A) Term Loan

i) from banks 15,835.00 - - 15,835.00
ii) from financial institution* 28273.76 - 2827376
B} Loan repayable on demand - Cash Credit

1) from bank 99.95 99.95
C) Finance lease obligations 107.76 - - 107.76

Total (A+B+C)

14316.47

44,516.47

Borrowings in Tndia 44.316.47 - - 44316.47
Borrowings outside India - - - -
Total 44.316.47 - - 4431647
Secured 44.316.47 - - 44,316.47
Unsecured - - R -
Particulars As at March 31, 2023
At fair value Designated at fair
At Amortised Cost  Through profit or value through profit Total
loss or loss
A) Term Loan
1) from banks 3,599.04 - - 3,599.04
ify from financial institution™ 27,358.07 - 27,358.07
B) Finance lease obligations 4.63 - - 4.63
Total (A+B) 30,961.74 - - 30,961.74
Borrowings in India 30,961.74 - - 30.961.74
Borrowings outside India - - - -
Total 30,961.74 - - 3),961.74
Secured 30,961.74 - 30,961.74
Unsecured - - -
*Financial Institution includes refinance facility outstanding from National Housing Bank.
Notes:
(1) Details of borrowings outstanding under Guarantee
As at Asat
March 31, 2024 Marsch 31, 2023
from director 25,349.26 12,488.71
from holding company (Satin Creditcare Network Limited) 13,940.55 9,625.50
(2) The company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the purpose for which it was taken.
(3) Statements of book debts filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions arc in agreement with the books of accounts.
(4) Details of interst accrued and unamortised fees balance
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Tnterest accrued but not due 12541 82,59
Unamortized debt securitics fees 282.50 195.00

(5) Al the borrowings of the company ace used for the specific purpose for which it was taken.




Satin Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

©)

Terms of repayment of Borrowings (other than debt securities) as on March 31, 2024 are as follows:#

Repayment

Interest rate range

Due within 1 year

Due within 1 to 2 years

Due within 2 to 3 years

Due within 3 to 4 years

Due after 4 years

Total

No. of
instalments

Amount

No. of
instalments

Amount

No. of

. . Amount
instalments

No. of

. Amount
instalments

No. of

. Amount
instalments

No. of

. l%d11 ount
instalments

Monthly

Below 9.00%
9% to 12%
12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

287
304

6,205.87
4,806.96

251 5.696.52
240 4,393.05

199
182

5,142.31
2,825.49

122 3,966.28
84 1,549.11

102 2,440.10
5 74.50

961]  23,451.08
815 13,649.11

Quarterly

Below 9.00%
9% to 12%
12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

21 057.62
6 250

24 1,107.08
2 63

24 1,104.06

17 656.05

32 3,028.37

168 6,853.18
8 312.50

Semi-annually

Below 9.00%
9% to 12%
12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

Bullet

Below 9.00%
9% to 12%
12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

Total

618 12,220.45

517 11,259.15

5,542.97

1,952 | 44,265.87

Terms of repayment of Borrowings (other than debt securities) as on March 31, 2023 are as follows:#

Repayment

Interest rate range

Due within 1 year

Due within 1 to 2 years

Due within 2 to 3 years

Due within 3 to 4 years

Due after 4 years

Total

No. of
instalments

Amount

No. of

. Amount
instalments

No. of

. Amount
instalments

No. of

. Amount
instalments

No. of

. Amount
instalments

No. of

. Amount
instalments

Monthly

Below 9.00%
9% to 12%
12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

2,805.99
402933

2.865.36
3,851.14

165 2,538.03
144 3,362.09

117 2,003.00
100 1,912.76

50 835.91
26 771.42

706 11,048.29
770 13.926.74

Quarterly

Below 9.00%
9% to 12%
12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

16 785.85
7 313
2 125.00

19 965.85
7 313

16 807.08
2 63

16 804.06

49 1,919.54

116 5,282.38
16 587,50
2 125.00

Semi-annually

{Below 9.00%

994 to 12%
12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

Bullet

Below 9.00%
9% to 12%

12.01% to 15%
Above 15%

Total

8,058.67

424 7,994.85

327 6,769.70

233

3,526.87

1,610 | 31,069.91

# All the above mentioned repaym ¢

he contractual maturities of Borrowings (other than debt securities) ar gross carrying value.




Satin Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwisce)

15 Subordinated liabilities {at amortised cost)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Non Covertible Debentures - Unsecured 2,068.02 2,066.46
20 (31 March 23: 20) @14% Unsecured listed redeemable nonconvertible
debentures of face value of INR 1,00,00,000 each, The date of allotment was December 17, 2019,
Total (A) 2,068.02 2,066.46
Subordinated liabiiities in India 2,068.02 2,066.46
Subordinated liabilities outside India - -
Totai (B) 2,068.02 2,066.46
Non convertible debeniures (unsecured)
Particulars Terms of As at As at
repayment March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

20 (31 Macch 23: 20) @14% Unsccured listed
redeemable nonconvertible

Redeemable 1n

debentures of facc value of INR 1,00,00,000 cach, equally 4 tranches 2,000.00 2,000.00
The date of allotment was December 17, 2019. starting from 30-06-
2025 to 31-12-2026
Total 2,000,00 2,000.00
Less : Unamortized transaction cost 237 3.34
Net Total 1,997.63 1,996.66
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest accrued but not due 70.38 69.81
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
The changes in the Company”s liabilities arising from financing activides can be classified as follows:
. Borrowings Subordinated Liability against
Particulars {other than dgebt) liabilities leaseziyasiets Total
April 01, 2022 18,200.38 2,065.61 9.68 20,975.67
Adoption of Ind AS 116 - - - -
Cash flows: -
- Repayment 9,806.71) - (5.85) (9,812.56)
- Proceeds from overdraft facility - - - -
- Proceeds ather than overdraft facility 21,930.00 - - 21,930.00
Non cash: . -
- Addition during the year - -
- Conversion of Optionally Convertible, Redeemable Preference Shares - - - -
- Foreign exchange - - - -
- Amorttisation of upfront fees and others (66.56) 0.85 - (65.71)
- Others - - 0.80 9.80
March 31, 2023 30,957.11 2,066.46 . 4.63 33,028.20
Adoption of Ind AS 116 - - - -
Cash flows: B
- Repayment (16,160.99) - (43.99) (10,204.98)
- Proceeds from overdraft facility 100.00 - - 100.00
- Proceeds other than overdraft facility 23,400.00 - - 23,400.00
Non cash: -
- Addition dusing the year - 0.58 148.59 149.17
- Conversion of Optionally Convertible, Redeemable Preference Shares - - -
- Foreign exchange - - - -
- Amortisation of upfront fecs and-others 87.41) - 0.98 - (86.43)
- Others - - ) (L47)
March 31, 2024 44,208.71 2,068.02 107.76 46,384.49
16 Other financial liabilities
Particulars As at As-at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payable towards assignment transactions 342,56 140.26
Expenses payable 224.33 130.32
Employce related payables 1932 520
Insurance related payable 5.76 2294
Other hiabilities 1.44 1.44
593.41 300.16




Satin Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024

(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

17 Provisions

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity
Present value of obligation for gratuity 84.20 59.28
Fair value of plan assets 84.20 59.28
Net obligation - -
Provision for compensated absences 60.46 50.38
60.46 50.38
18 Gther non financial liabilities
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advance received from customers 425.14 217.47
Statutory dues payable 130.67 49.05
555.81 266.52

(Tbis space has been intentionally lft blenk)




Satinn Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

19 Equity share capital As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Authorised equity share capital o
13,00,00,000 (31 March 2023: 11,40,00,000) Equity shares of 10 each 13,000.00 11,400.00
‘ o 13,000.00 11,460.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up equity share capital
12,96,23,230 (31 March 2023: 11,34,00,000) Equity shares of 10 each 12,962.32 11,340.00
: 12,962.32 11,340.00

1) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. Any
dividend, if proposed by the Board of Directors, is subject to the approval of shareholders. Dividend declared and paid would be in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

ii) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at year end date No. of shares k4 No. of shares i

Equity share capital of Z 10 each fully paid up As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,134.00 11,340.00 1,000.00 10,000.00
Add: Issued during the year 162.23 1,622.32 134.00 1,340.00
Balance at the end of the year 1,296.23 12,962.32 1,134.00 11,340.00

iif) Shares held by holding company as at balance sheet date:
Equity share capital of ¥ 10 each fully paid up
Satin Creditcare Network Limited (holding company)

iv) Shareholding of Promoters

No. of shares

% holding

MNo. of shares

% holding

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

1,296.23

100%

1,134.00

100%

1,296.23

100%

1,134.00

100%

Shares held by promoters at the end of the March 31, 2024

Nao. of Shares

% Change

S. N Promoter name ’
° % of total shares| during the year
1 Satin Creditcare Network Limited 1,296.23 100.00% 0.00%
Shares held by promoters at the end of the March 31, 2023
. 0
S. No | Promoter name No. of Shares /f’ Change
) % of total shares| during the year
1 Satin Creditcare Network Limited 1,134.00 100.00% 0.00%
20 Other equity As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Special Resesve u/s 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987
read with 36 (1) (viii} of Income Tax Act, 1961
Balance at the beginning of the year 206.04 7.57
Transferred during the year 174.89 118.47
Utilised during the year R -
Balance at the end of the year 380.93 206.04
Security Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,659.90 -
Transferred during the year 3,371.67 2,659.90
Utilised during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 6,037.57 2,659.90




Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year

Transferred from statement of profit and loss
Other comprehensive income
- Remeasurement income on defined benefit plans
- Income tax relating to above item
Transfer to Special reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 read with 36
(1) {viti) of Income Tax Act, 1961
Expenses on a/c of issue of shares
Balance at the end of the year

Changes in fair value of loan assets
Balance at the beginning of the year

- Change in fair value of loan asset through other comprehensive income
- Income tax relating to above item
Balance at the end of the year

Total Other Equity

Note: _
Other comprehensive income (OCI)

497 11 34.68
874.43 592.36
(10.70) (6.89)

2.69 1.73
(174.89) (118.47)
(13.05) (6.30)
1,175.59 49711

(146.89) 1.61
834.85 (198.44)
(210.12) 49.94
477.84 (146.89)
8,071.93 3,216.16

‘The Company has recognised remeasurements of defined benefits plans & fair value of loan assets through other comprehensive income.

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending Macch 31, 2024

{(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

21 Interest income

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Interest income on loans
Interest income on deposits with banks

Other interest income

22 Fees and comrmission income

650128 5112.33
518.04 182.92
0.00 0.31)
7019.32 5204.94

Particulars For the vear ended  For the vear ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income from fees and other charges 196.19 195.38
196.19 195.38

23 Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Gain on sale of loan portfolio through assignment 158297 606.79
1582.97 606.79
24 Other income
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income from promotion of financial products 430.00 90.00
Miscellaneous income 2.82 0.10
432.82 90.10

25 Finance costs

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 20623

(A) Interest on borrowings
Interest expense on bank overdraft 0.16 0.04
Intetest expense on tetm loan from others 4073.94 249550
Interest expense on subordinated liabilities 280.58 277.70
Interest expense on lease rental assets 12.87 0.80

(B) Other interest expense
Interest expense on taxes 0.00 0.22
Corporate guarantee fees 60.97 42.10
Commission on bank guarantee 2,79 1.99
4431.31 2818.35

26 Impairment on financial instruments

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Impairment on loan assets 207.66 200.66
207.66 200.66




Satin Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024

(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

27 Employee benefits expenses

Particulars For the vear ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 2239.20 1629.85
Contribution to provident and other funds 13.74 88.64
Staff welfare expenses 109.13 75.46
Recruitment expenses 376 1.38
2465.83 1795.33

28 Depreciation, amortization and impairments

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Bepreciation on property, plant & equipments

Depreciation on right on use assets
Amortization on intangible assets

29 Other expenses

52.50 33.26
50.95 4.44

8.50 6.51
111.95 44.21

Particulars

For the yeér ended
March 31, 2024

_ For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Advertisement expenses
Auditor's remuneration®

Rates and taxes

Legal and professional charges
Financial inspection expenses
Legal Verification Charges
Technical Verification Charges -
Travelling and conveyance
Power and fuel

Office maintenance charges
Software expenses
Communication cost

Rent .

Director sitting fees

Corporate social responsibility#
Printing and stationery .
Secutity guard expenses

DSA commission

Credit rating charges

Record maintainance charges
Bank charges

Miscellaneous expenses

*Auditor's remuneration includes
As Auditors
Other Services

8.74 5.60
31.34 19.45
9.12 14.26
63.73 26.73
23.71 10.89
56.48 30.46
57.67 35.94
59.17 42.31
18.54 11.23
61.30 29.09
91.27 80.26
57.26 26.87
87.26 95.48
523 4.03
9.48 0.00
47.62 43.84
0.00 2.00
74.05 12.71
25.57 20.04
43.43 1495
3.49 8.31
11.29 10.03
845.75 544.48
10.28 9.31
21.06 1014
31.34 1945




Satin Housing Finance Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

# Cerporate social responsibility expenses

The Company's expenses towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities as follows:

. For the year ended  For the vear ended
Particulars
: March 31, 2024 Mazxch 31, 2023
a) Amount required to be spent during the year 9.48 0.00
b)  Amount of expenditure incurred* ' 9.48 0.00
c)  Shortfall/(excess) at the end of the year 0.06 0.00
d) Total of previous years shortfall 0.00 0.00
e) Reason for shortfall* v NA NA
f)  Nature of CSR activities Promoting  education, NA
inchuding special
education and
employment enhancing
vocation skills
especially ©among
children, women,
eldetly and the
differently abled and
livelihood
' enhancement nroiects.
g) Details of related party transactions, e.g.contribution to a trust controlled by the company NIL NIL
in relation to CSR expenditure as per televant Accounting Standard
h)  Whete a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual NA NA

obligation, the movements in the provision

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)
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30 Earnings per share (basic and diluted)

Parsticulars i For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Net profit for the year 374.43 592.36
Weighted average number of equity shares for EPS (in Jakhs) 1,188.76 1,040.75
Par value per share : 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted 0.74 0.57
31 Tax expense )
Parsiculars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current tax (including taxes earlier years) 85.41 58.80
Deferred tax credit 208.96 133.02
294.37 191.82

The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of at 25.17% and the
reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows:

Accounting profit before income tax 1,168.80 784.18
At country’s statutory income tax rate of 25.17% (PY : 25.17%) 294.16 197.36

Adjustments in respect of taxes earlier years

(1) Taxes cathier years » - (11.22)
(i) MAT writeoff due to adoption of new regime - 5.66
(iti) Others 0.21 0.01
) : 294.37 191.82

32 Segment information
The Company operates in a single reportable segment ic. financing, which has stmilar risks and retorns for the purpose of Tnd AS 108 on
Segment Reporting’ is considered to be only the reportable business segment. The company derives its major revenues from financing activities
and its customers are widespread. The Company s operating in India which is considered as a single geographical scgment.

Information about interest income on loans

Particulars _ For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Housing loans 3.881.78 3.325.36
Non Housing loans ’ 2,619.50 . 1,786.97
Total 6,501.28 5,112.33

33 Contingent liability and Capital & other commitments
Contingent liability as on March 31, 2024 - Nil (March 31, 2023 - Nil)
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Nil (31st March 2023 - Nil)
The company has undrawn exposure towards customers of ¥ 3,975.50 lakhs (March 31, 2023 - INR 4,210.80 lakhs)

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)
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34 Related Party ¢ransactions

In accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard — 24 the names of the related parties where control/ability to exercise significant mfuence exists,
along with the aggregate amount of transactions and year end balances with them as identified and certified by the management are given below:

a. Details of related parties:

Description of relationship

Names of related parties

Holding company

Directors

Key management personne] (KMP)

b. Transactions with Related Parties are as under:

Satin Creditcare Network Limited

Mr. Harvinder Pal Singh

Mr. Sundeep Mehta

Mz, Anil Kalra

Dr. Jyoti Ahlawalia (w.e.f April 27, 2022)
Amit Sharma ; Managing Director & Chief Iixecutive Officer
; Chief Financial Officer

; Company Secretary (tll Apsil 27, 2022)

Sachin Sharma
Prince Kumar
Brajesh Kumar

Vaishali Goyal ; Company Secretary (w.c.f April 28, 2022)

; Chief Compliance Officer (w.c.f October 01, 2023)

Transactions during the year

Name of related party Nature of transaction

Related Party Entities
‘March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Key Management Personnel

March 31, 2023

i) Issue of Tiquity Shares
i) Expense of Rent for sharing
registered office premises
Satin Creditcare Neework Limited irf) Loan proceeds
1v) Loan repayment
v) Interest on Loan
vi) Corporate guarantee fees
vii) Corporate guarantee fees

Mr, Harvinder Pal Singh Personal guarantee given

Mr. Sundeep Mchta Sitting fees#
Mr. Anil Kalra Sitting fees#
Dx. Jyoti Aliluwalia Sitting fees#

Htaxes extra
¢. Key Management Personnel

Salary and Bonus
. Amit Sharma; Managing Director & Chief Exceutive Officer

R

it. Sachin Shatma; Chief Binancial Officer

. Prince Kumar; Company Secretary (1l April 27, 2022)

Brajesh Kumar; Chief Comphance Officer (w.e.f October 01, 2023)
. Vaishali Goyal, Company Secretacy (w.e.f April 28, 2022

3

fv.

=

March 31, 2024

4,999.99 3,999.90 -
37.25 33.57 -

- 3,000.00 -

- 3,500.00 B

- 65.92 -
92,91 115.58 -
60.97 42.10 -
16,600.00 9,030.00 -
1.90 1.50 -
1.90 1.50 -
1.00 0.70 -

11478

64.35
5.00
1412

93.25
50.01
0.56

11.64

During the year March 31, 2024, Mr Amit Sharma has taken a advance of INR 35 lakh and Mr Sachin Sharma has taken a advance of INR 10 lakh and repaid during the

year.

With respect to the key management personnel, disclosure has been given for those relatives with whom the Company has made transactions during the year.

Key management personnel remuneration includes the following expenses:

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Other long term benefits
Total remuneration

d. Balances with related parties in ordinary course of business:

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

19825 15545
1027 5.95
3.06 (1.48)
211,59 159.92

Type of ransaction Name of related party

Nature of balance As at

As at
March 31, 2023

Closing Outstanding

Satin Creditcare Network Limited

March 31, 2024

Term Loan

Maximum Balance . Satin Creditcare Network Limited  Term Loan . - 2,000.00
e. Details of gurantee outstanding against borrowings
: i As at As at
Name of relatedb Nﬁ(u;e of balance March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Mr. Harvinder Pal al guarantee 25,349.26 12,488.71
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Satin Creditcare Network Limited

Corporate gnarantee

35 Leases disclosure as lessee

13,940.55

9,625.56

The Company has taken various office premises under operating lease arrangements. Genesally, the lease term varies from 10 months to 60 months and is rencwable
under mutually agreed terms berween lessee and lessor. The company has considered leases having initial lease rerm of upto 12 monrths as‘short term leases as pet para 6
of Ind AS 116 and thier expenses have been recognised as Rent under note 31. For all other leases having lease term of more than 12 months a right of use asset is
recognised with a corresponding lease Hability. The right of use asset is disclosed under Property, Plant and Equipement and lease lability is disclosed under Borrowings.

Hurther disclosures as on March 31, 2024 are as follows:

1 The table below describes the nature of the Company’s leasing activities by type of right-of-use asset recognised on balance sheet:

Righ of use asset Office Premises
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total number of leases 38 30
Number of leases considered as short term leases 22 28
No. of right-of use assets leased 16 2
Range of remainiag term From 2 month to 53 | From 1 month to 33
months months
Average remaining lease term 19.50 months 12.72 months
No. of leases with extension options 0 0
No. of leases with purchase options 0 0
No. of leases with variable payments linked to an tndex 0 0
No. of leases with termination options 33 28
2 Additional information on the right-of-use assets by class of assets is as follows:

Righ of use asset Office Premises

Particulars As at As at
) March 31, 2624 March 31, 2023
Opening Carrying amount 3.49 7.93
Reclassified on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 - -
Addition 14859 -
Deletion - -
Depreciation 50.95 4.44
Closing Carrying amount 10113 3.49
Note: The right-of-usc assets arc included in the same line item as whete the corresponding underlying assets would be presented if they were owned.
3 Lease liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current 41.06 4.41
Non-current 66.70 0.22
Total 107.76 4.03

4 At March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 : Nil)the Company do not have any committed Jeases which had not commenced.

5 The undiscounted maturity analysis of lease labilities is as follows:

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Lease payments Finance charges Net present values
Within 1 year 50.79 9.73 41.06
1-2 years 37.21 542 31.79
2-5 years 39.53 4.62 34.91
Total 127.53 19.77 107.76

Particulars Lease payments Finance charges Net present values
Within 1 year 4.61 0.20 4.41
1-2 years 0.22 - 0.22
2-5 years - - -
Total 4.83 0.20 4.63
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The Company has elected not to recognise a lease liability for short term leases (leases of expected term of 12 months or less) or for leases of low value asscts. Payments
made vnder such leases are expensed on a straight-line basis. In addition, certain variable lease payments are not permitted to be recognised as lease liabilities and are
expensed as incurred. The Company docs not face a significant liquidity u:,k with regard to its lease liabilities as the curreat assets are sufficient to meet the obligations

related to leasc Habilities 2s and when they fall due.

& Operating leases

The Company has taken on lease certain assets under operating lease arrangements. The contractual future minimum lease payment obligation in respect of these leases

are as under:

Office premises

Particulars - As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Shott term lcases 71.89 101.84
Leases of low valuc assets ] - -
Variable lease payments . - -
Total . 71.89 101.84

7 The Company had total cash outflows for leases of INR 140.41 Lakhs in 31 March 2024 (INR 97.05 Lakhs in 31 March 2023).

8 The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets : 50.95 4.44
Interest expense on leasc liabilitics 12.87 0.80
Expense relating to short-term leases (included in other expenses) 87.26 95.48
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets (included in other expenses) - -
Variable lease payments (included in other expenses) ) ) - -
‘Total amount recognised in profit or loss 151.08 100.72

=]

Company’s obligations under its leases are sccured by the lessor’s titde to the leased ass

assets. There are several lease contracts that include extension and termination options, which are further discussed below.

The Company has lease contracts for for office buildings used in its operations. Leases of these buildings generally have leasc terms between 2 and 5 years. The
s. Generally, the Company is restricted [rom assigning and subleasing the leased

"The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. These options are negotiated by management to provide flexibility in managing

the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Company’s business needs. Management exercises significant judgement in determining whether these extension and

termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised.

10 The Company does not have any lease contracts that contains variable payments.

11 Set out below are the undiscounted potential future rental payments relating to periods following the exercise date of extension and termination optons that are not

included in the lease term:

Particulars Within five years  More than five years Total
Lixtension optons expected not to be exercised count - - -
Termination options expected to be exercised count - - -
Extension options expected not to be exercised INR Lakhs - - -
Termination options expected to be exercised ) INR Lakhs ) - - -

Total - -

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)
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@

(iD)

(iii)

Employee benefits
The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 19 on Empldyec Benefit as under :

Defined contribution plans
Provident fund and other funds

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards provident

fund and other funds which are defined contribution plans. The Company has no obligations other than this te make the specified contributions. The

contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue.

Employers contribution to provident and other fund

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

113.74

88.64

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Fvery employee is entitled to gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

The liability of Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Risks associated with plan provisions

Salary increases . s
also increase the Hability.

Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will

Tnvestment risk i R i gens
assumed at the last valuation date can impact thé Hability.

If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate

Discount rate Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s

liability.

Mortality & disability

Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

Withdrawals

valuations can impact Plan’s liability.

Actual withdrawals proving higher ot lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent

Amount recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of obligation 84.20 59.28
Fair valuc of plan assets 84.20 59.28
Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as provision - -
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under:
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Carrent service cost 20.03 15.73
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 4.39 2.49
Net impact on profit (before tax) 24.42 18.22
Amount recognised in the other comprehensive income:
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised dusing the year 9.07 6.90
Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet is as under:
Particulars ‘ As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of year 59.28 34.16
Current service cost 20.03 15.73
Interest cost 4.39 2.49
Benefits paid (8.57) -
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in demographic assumption - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial assumption 1.63 0.60)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from experience adjustment 7.44 7.50
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 84.20 59.28
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(iv) Movement in the plan assets recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 59.28 34.16
Actual return on plan assests 276 0.01
Employet's contribution 30.73 2511
Benefits paid (8.57) -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 84.20 59.28
(v) Actuarial assumptions
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discounting rate 7.12% 7.41%
Future salary increase 8.00% 8.00%
Retirement age (years) 58.00 58.00
Withdrawal rate
Up to 30 years 25.50% 25.50%
From 31 to 44 years 38.10% 38.10%%
Above 44 years 0.00% 0.00%
Weighted average duration 3.35 34
Morttality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of IALM (2012 — 14)
Gratuity is payable to the employees on death or resignation or on tetitement at the attainment of superannuatdon ElgL To provide for these
eventualities, the Actuary has used Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate table.
Assumptxom for actuarial valuation is based on expetience on past data updated dll the reproting date of the Company regarding movement of
emoloyees.
(vi) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity lability
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 84.20 59.28
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (2.87) (2.18)
- Impact due to dectease of 0.50 % 3.04 231
Impact of the change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 84.20 59.28
- ITmpact due to inctease of 0.50 % 3.00 2.29
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 %o (2.86) (2.18)
Sensitivitics due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change due to these is not calculated
Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not applicable.
(vii}| Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation As at As at
Year March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
0 to 1 year 10.70 ' 4.98
1 to 2 year 20.43 7.29
2 to 3 year 14.31 4.82
3 to 4 year 10.63 3.25
4 to 5 year 7.85 2.02
5 to 6 year 5.23 1.05
6 year onwards 15.05 35.86
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37
37.01

37.02
(a)

(»)

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities
The carrying amounts of financial instruments by category are as follows:

Pasticulars Notes to As at As at
schedule March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Financial assets measured at fair value
Loans measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 7 63,476.32 45,688:14
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,288.81 557.00
Bank balances other than above 5 2,724.73 963.40
Trade reccivables - 6 106.20 -
Security deposits 8 26.30 16.03
Other financial assets 8 51.92 69.10
Total 67,674.28 47,293.67
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Trade payables 13 16.88 19.61
Borrowings (other than debt securities but including interest accrued) 14 44,316.47 30,961.74
Subordinated liabilities 15 2,068.02 2,066.46
Other financial labilitics 16 593.41 300.16
Total 46,994.78 33,347.97

Fair value measurement of assets and liabilities
Fair values hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note 37.01 above has been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the

vaJuation technique. The hierarchy gives the highest priosity to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities {Level 1 measurements)

and lowest priofity to unobservable inputs [Level 3 measurements].

The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical instruments in an active market;

Level 2: Direcdy (ie. as prices) or indirectly (i.ce. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and

Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table shows the levels within the hierarchy of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

As at March 31, 2024 : i Level1l Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets i

Loans measured at fair value through other comprehensive incomé - - 63,476.32 63476.32
As at March 31, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets

Loans measured at fair value through other comprehensive income - - 45,688.14 45688.14

Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

Eligible loans valued by discounting the aggregate future cash flows (both principal and interest cash flows) with discount rate that commensuratce with

the risk inherent in the expected cash flows for the remaining portfolio tenor.

Sensitivity analysis
Inpact of change in rates o tal comprehensive
Particulars Fait Value at r gincon?(tf sstat:l:xi?ent e '
Masch 31, 2023
Sensitivity Favourable Unfavourable
Loans 64117.5 1% 3,857.85 (2,323.54)
The following table presents the changes in level 3 item for the year ended March 31, 2024.
Particulars Loans
As at April 1, 2022 28,969.72
Acquisition during the year 31,584.82
Disposal duting the year (14,667.96)
Gains recognised in other comprehensive income {198.44)
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As at March 31, 2023 45,688.14

As at April 1, 2023
Acquisition during the year

45.688.14
45.630.09
(28,676.76)

834.85

Disposal during the year
}
Gains/(loss) recognised in other comprehensive income

As at March 31, 2024 63,476.32

37.03 Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost
Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost for which fair value is disclosed is as follows, these fait values are calculated using Level 3 inputs:
Particul As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

articulars Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,288.81 1,288.81 557.00 557.00
Bank balances other than above 2,724.73 2,724.73 963.40 963.40
Trade receivables 106.20 106.20 - -
Secutity deposits 26.30 26.30 16.03 16.03
Other financial assets 51.92 51.92 69.10 ~69.10
Total 4,197.96 4,197.96" 1,605.53 1,605.53
Financial liabilities
Trade payable 16.88 16.88 19.61 19.61
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 44.316.47 44.316.47 30,961.74 30,961.74
Subordinated liabilities 2,068.02 2,172.01 2.,066.46 2.203.35
Other financial Habilities 593.41 593.41 300.16 300.16
Total 46,994.78 47,099.37 33,347.97 33,484.86
The management assessed that fait values of investments, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables and trade payables
approximate their respective carrying amounts, largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The following methods and assumptions
were used to estimate the fair values for other assets and labilities:
The fair values of the Company fixed rate interest-bearing debt securities, borrowings and subordinated liabilities are determined by applying discounted
cash flows (1DCF) method, using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. For variable rate interest-
bearing debt securities, borrowings and subordinated liabilities, cariying value represent best cstimate of their fair value as these are subject to changes in
undetlying interest rate indices as and when the changes happen.

37.04 Financial risk management

Risk Management

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity tisk and credit risk. The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the
establishment and oversight of the Company risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how
the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statemeits.

Risk Measurement Management

Exposure arising from

Cash and cash equivalents (other Highly rated bank deposits and

Credit nisk

than cash), loans, financial assets
measured at amortised cost

Ageing analysis

diversification of asset base and
collaterals taken for assets

Liquidity risk

Borrowings and other financial
liabilities

Cash flow forecasts

Availability of committed credit lines
and borrowing facilities

Market risk - interest rate

Variable rates botrowings

Sensitivity analysis

Negotiation of terms that reflect the
market factors

The Company’s risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (of the Company) under policies approved by the board of directors.
The boatrd of directors provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess liguidity.
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a)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterpazty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
cash and cash equivalents, loan assests, and other financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of
customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit 1isk controls. ’

Credit risk management

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed for cach class of financial
instruments with different characteristics. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on the assumptions,
inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.

() Low credit risk on financial reporting date
(i) Moderate credit risk
(iif) High credit risk

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Nature Assets covered Basis of expected credit loss

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents (other than cash), other bank| 12 month expected credit loss
balances, investments, loans in stage 1 and other
financial assets

Moderate credit risk Stage 2 loans Life time expected credit loss or 12
: month expected credit loss

High credit risk . ) : Stage 3 loans Life time expected credit loss fully
provided for

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make

payments within the agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates reflecting defauits are based on actual credit loss experience and considering

differences between current and historical economic conditions.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a borrower declaring bankruptey or a litigation decided against the
¥s g Y & :

Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are

recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets that expose the entity to credit risk

Particulars As at . Asat
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

() Low credit risk - Stage 1

Loans 58,043.85 43.,795.09

T'rade receivables . 106.20 -

Cash and cash equivalents 1,288.81 557.00

Bank balances other than above . 2,724.73 963.40

Security deposits 26.30 16.03

Other financial assets - 51.92 69.10
(i) Moderate credit risk - Stage 2

Loans ) 5,000.45 1,768.29
(i) High credit risk - Stage 3

Loans 372.02 124.75

Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
Credit risk rclated to cash and cash equivalents (other than cash) and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying
bank deposits and accounts in different banks across the country.

Loans .

Credit risk related to borrower's are mitigated by considering collateral's/ bank guarantees/letter of credit, from borrower's. The Company closcly
monitors the credit-worthiness of the borrower's through internal systems ‘that are configured from systematic institutional and project appraisal process
analysis to assess the credit risk and define credit limits of borrower, thereby, limiting the credit risk to pre-calculated amounts. These processes include
a detailed appraisal methodology, identification of risks and suitable structuring and credit risk mitigation measures. The Company assesses increase in
credit risk on an ongoing basis for amounts receivable that become past due and default is considered to have occurred when amounts receivable

become one year past due.

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost

-lud

Other financial assets measured at amortized ¢ s'loans and advances to employees, security deposits and others. Credit tisk related to these

other financial assets is managed by monitoring ty of such amounts continuously.
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i)  Expected credit Josses for financial assets other than loans

Company provides for expected credit losses on financial assets other than loans by assessing individual financial instruments for expectation of any

credit losses:

- For cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances - Since the Company deals with only high-rated banks and financial institutions, credit risk in
respect of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and bank deposits is evaluated as very low.

- For trade receivables - Credit risk is evaluated based on Company's knowledge of the credit worthiness of parties outstanding in trade receivables. The
Company does not have any expected loss based impairment recognised on such assets considering their low credit risk nature.

- For loans comprising security deposits paid - Credit risk is considered low because the Company is in possession of the underlying asset.

- For other financial assets - Credit risk is evaluated based on Company's knowledge of the credit worthiness of those parties and loss allowance is
measured for 12 month expected credit losses upon initial recognition and provide for lifetime expected credit losses upon significant increase in credit
risk. The Company does not have any expected loss based impairment recognised on such assets considering their low credit risk nature, though the

reconciliation of expected credit loss for all sub categories of financial assets (other than loans) are disclosed below:

Estimated gross Expected Expected credit Carrying
. carrying amount| probability of losses amount net of
As at March 31, 2024 at default default impairment
provision
Cash and cash equivalents 1,288.46 0% - 1,288.46
Bank balances other than above 2,724.73 0% - 2,724.73
Trade receivables 106.20 0% - 106.20
Security deposits 26.30 0% - 26.30
Other financial assets 51.92 0% - 51.92
Estimated gross Expected Expected credit Carrying
carrying amount| probability of losses amount net of
As at March 31, 2023 at default default impairment
provision
Cash and cash equivalents 556.98 0% - 556.98
Bank balances other than above 963.40 0% - 963.40
Security deposits 16.03 0% - 16.03
Other financial assets 69.10 0% - 69.10

Ekpected credit loss for loans

i)

The Company considers default in all cases when the botrower becomes more than 90 days past due on its contractual payments. The Fxpected Credit
Loss (FCL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and at Jifetime ECL for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the

Probability of Default,-Fxposure at Default and Loss Given Default.

Changes in the gross carrying amount in relation to loans from beginning to end of reporting period:

Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2024

Particulars Stage 1~ Stage 2 Stage 3
Gross carrying amount as at April 1, 2022 27,496.11 1,734.58 -
Assets originated 31,240.32 342.56 1.94
Net transfer between stages
Transfer to stage 1 699.39 (699.39) -
Transfer to stage 2 (1,219.406) 1,219.46 -
Transfer-to stage 3 (97.71) (57.41) 155.12
Assets derecognised or collected (excluding write offs) (14,002.83) (662.92) 0.00
Write - offs (including death cases) - - -
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 44,115.82 1,876.88 157.06
Assets originated 43.982.40 1,647.69 -
Net transfer between stages
Transfer to stage 1 474.66 (465.42) (9.24)
Transfer to stage 2 (3,137.88) 3,137.88 -
Transfer to stage 3 (214.53) (186.59) 401.12
Assets derecognised or collected (excluding write offs) (27,062.15) (591.63) (8.55)
Write - offs (including death cases) - - -
58,158.32 5,418.79 540.39
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(iii)

(®)

@

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision from beginning tc end of reporting period:

Particulars

March 31, 2024

Reconciliation of loss allowance Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Loss allowance on April 1, 2022 102.44 158.53 -
Increase of provision due to assets origivated during the year 217.70 19.24 0.40
Net transfer between stages

Transfer to stage 1 68.46 (68.46) -

Transfer to stage 2 (13.41) 13.41 -

Transfer to stage 3 0.87) (4.89) 5.76
Asscets derecognised or collected (43.43) {(54.92) -
Impact of ECL on exposures transferred between stages during the year {10.17) 45.68 26.15
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 320072 108.59 32.31
Increase of provision due to assets originated during the year 105.13 92.39 -
Net transfer between stages

Transfer to stage 1 28.52 (26.62) (1.90

Transfer to stage 2 (28.12) 28.12 -

Transfer to stage 3 (2.21) (11.106) 13.37
Assets derecognised or collected (64.46)1 (23.50) (11.23)
Impact of ECL on exposures transferred between stages during the year (186.71) 190.51 77.42
Loss allowance on March 31, 2024 : 172.86 358.34 109.97
Concentration of loans

As at As at

March 31, 2023

29.,824.33

Housing Loans 41,560.27

Non-Housing Loans 23,317.33 17,383.80
Add: Changes in fair value 638.65 (196.20)
Less: Unamortised processing fee 1,398.75 862.17
Total 64,117.50 46,149.76
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the tisk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that ase settled by

delivering cash or another financial asset.

The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its labilities when they are duc.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. "The

Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates.

Financing arrangements

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

As at As at
Masch 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Floating rate
- Expiting within one year ((Financial Institutions- Floating rate) 5,500.00 500.00
- Expiting beyond one year ((Financial Institutions - Floating rate) 2,000.00 3,000.00
: 7,500.00 3,500.00

The bank overdraft facilities may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank with notice. The Company bas fixed deposit lien against

book overdraft. Subject to the continuance of satisfactory credit ratings, the bank loan facilities can be drawn.
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(ii) Maturities of financial assets and liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial assets and liabilities into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the

impact of discounting is not significant.

ﬁaizh 31,2024 Less than 1year 1-2 year 2-3 year Mo;eein:n 3 Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,288.81 - - - 1,288.81
Bank balances other than above 1,751.73 56.07 280.04 636.89 2,724.73
Loans 18,872.03 16,541.07 14,396.34 49,740.58 99,550.02
Trade receivables 106.20 - - - 106.20
Other financial assets 78.22 - - - 78.22
22,096.99 16,597.14 14,676.38 50,377.47 1,03,747.98
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 16,313.05 14,220.98 10,855.31 13,653.63 55,042.97
Subordinated liabilities 280.00 1,244.71 1,104.71 - 2,629.42
Trade payables 16.68 - - - 16.88
Other financial liabilities 593.41 - - - 593.41
Total 17,203.34 15,465.69 - 11,960.02 13,653.63 58,282.68
As at Less than 1 year 1-2 yee 2-3 More than 3 Total
March 31, 2023 ¥y year year years ot
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 557.00 - - 557.00
Bank balances other than above 656.04 156.69 - 150.67 963.40
l.oans 14,009.21 12,237.83 10,641.27 37,024.54 73,912.85
I'rade recetvables - - - - -
Other financial assets 85.13 - - - 85.13
15,307.38 12,394.52 10,641.27 37,175.21 75,518.38
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (other than debt sccuriﬁes) 11,076.65 10,163.16 8,081.59 9,442.71 38,764.11
Subordinated liabilities 280.00 280.00 1,244.71 1,104.71 2,909.42
Trade payables 19.61 - - - 19.61
Other financial liabilities 300.16 - - - 300.16
Total 11,676.42 10,443.16 9,326.30 10,547.42 41,993.30
{c) Market risk
Interest rate risk
Liabilities

The Company’s policy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing., At March 31, 2022, the Company is exposed tc
changes in market interest rates through bank borrowings at variable interest rates. The Company's investments in fixed deposits all pay fixed interes

rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Variable rate borrowings 41,837.74 30,961.74
Fixed rate borrowings 4,546.75 2,066.4¢
Total Borrowings 46,384.49 33,028.2C
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Sensitivity
Below is the sensitivity of profit or loss in interest rates.

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

Asg at
March 31, 2023

Intercst sensitivity®
Interest rates — increase by 50 basis points (50 bps)

Interest rates — decrease by 50 basis points (50 bps)

(209.19)
209.19

(154.81)
154.81

* Holding all other variables constant

Assets

The Company’s fixed deposits are carried at amortised cost and are fixed rate deposits. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in
Ind AS 107, since neither the cartying amount nor the fututre cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

38 Capital management
The Company’s capital management objectives are
- to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
- to provide an adequate return to sharcholders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheet.

Management assesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall fihancing structure while avoiding excessive leverage.
This takes into account the subordination levels of the Company’s vatious classes of debt. The Company manages the capital structure and maies

adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditons and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maiataia or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to

reduce debt.

Net debt to equity ratio

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 44.316,47 30,961.74
Subordinated liabilities 2,068.02 2,066.46
Less: Cash and cash equivalents and Bank balances (4,013.54) (1,520.40)
Total borrowings/net debt 42,370.95 31,507.80
Equity share capital 12,962.32 11,340.00
Other equity 3,071.93 3,216.16
Total equity /Capital 21,034.25 14,556.16
2.01 2.16

* Net debt includes botrowings (other than debt securities) + debt securities (subordinated liabilities) + interest accrued - cash and cash equivalents -

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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39 Assets hypothecated as security

40

The carrying amounts of assets hypothecated as security are:

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Non-current

First charge 45,605.82 30,927.76
Total non-current assets hypothecated as security 45,605.82 30,927.76
Current
First charge 8,748.81 5,882.13
Total current assets hypothecated as security 8,748.81 5,882.13
Total assets hypothecated as security 54,354.63 36,809.89
Company has hypothecated its loan assets as security against borrowings.
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities )
The changes in the Company’s liabilities arising from financing activities can be classified as follows:
Equity Share

Particulars Borrowings Capital (inchuding Total

security premium)
April 01, 2022 20,965.99 10,000.00 30,965.99
Cash flows (net): 12,056.73 3,999.90 16,056.63
Non cash: - - -
- Others 0.85 - 0.85
March 31, 2023 33,023.57 13,999.90 47,023.47
Cash flows (net): 13,251.60 4,999.99 18,251.59
Non cash: - - -
- Others 1.56 - 1.56
March 31, 2024 46,276.73 18,999.89 65,276.62

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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41 Maturity of assets and labilities
In accordance with Ind 'AS 1 Paragraph 61, whichever method of presentation is adopted, Company has disclosed amount expected to be
recovered or settled after more than twelve months for each asset and liability line item that combines amounts expected to be recovered or settled

as follows:
As atMarch 31, 2024 As atMarch 31, 2023
Within More than Within More than
12 months 12 months Total 12 months 12 months Taral
ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,288.81 - 1,288.81 557.00 - 557.00
‘Bank balances other than above 1,751.73 - 973.00 2,724.73 816.20 147.20 963.40
Trade receivables ) 106.20 - 106.20 - - -
Loans 10,217.02 53.259.30 63,476.32 7,300.85 38,387.29 45,688.14
Other financial assets 78.22 - 78.22 85.13 - 85.13
13,441.98 54,232.30 67,674.28 8,759.18 38,534.49 47,293.67
Non Financial assets
Curreat tax assets {net) . - 51.74 51.74 - 9.14 9.14
Deferred tax assets {net) - - - - - -
Property, plant and equipment ‘ ' - 196.42 196.42 - 53.77 53.77
Intangible asscts - 46.74 46.74 - 29.81 29.81
Other non financial assets 302.26 868.03 1,170.29 249.16 663.28 912.44
302.26 1,162.93 1,465.19 249.16 756.00 1,005.16
TOTAL ASSETS 13,744.24 55,395.24 69,139.47 9,008.34 39,290.49 48,298.83
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
T'rade Payables
total outstanding dues of MSMEs - - - - - -
total outstanding dues of — .
creditors other than MSMLEs 16.88 ) 16.88 19.61 ) 19.61
Borrowings (other than debt securitics) 12,478.83 31,837.64 44,316.47 8,096.88 22 864.86 30,961.74
Subordinated habilitics 70.39 1,997.63 2,068.02 ’ 69.80 1,996.66 2,066.46
Other financial liabilities 593.41 - 593.41 300.16 - 300.16
13,159.51 33,835.27 46,994.78 8,486.45 24,861.52 33,347.97
Non Financial Liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net) - - - R - -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) : : - 494.17 494.17 - 77.80 77.80
Provisions 13.26 47.20 60.46 10.57 39.81 50.38
Other non financial liabilities 555.81 - - 555.81 266.52 - 266.52
569.07 541.37 1,110.44 277.09 117.61 394.70
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,728.58 34,376.64 48,105.22 8,763.54 24,979.13 33,742.67

NET 15.67 21,018.60 21,034,25 244.80 14,311.36 14,556.16
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42.01

42.02 (a)

42.02 (b)

42.03

42,04

Disclosures required by Reserve Bank of India(RBI)

Additional disclosures required in terms of Master Direcdon — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021

RBI/2020 21/73/DORFINHFC.CC. No0.120/03.10.136/2020-21 dated 17
DORACCREC.N0.20/21.04.018/2022-23 dated 19 Apsil, 2022 issued by RBI.
Disclosure on cempliance with Principal business criteria

February, 2021

and

Notification No.

R’B1/2022-23/26

Particulars

March 31, 2024

. As at As at
Pardculars
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Financials assets in business of providing finance for housing 40.301.46 29,183.33
Financials assets in business of providing finance for housing to Individuals 40,117.85 29.183.33
Total Assets (net of intangible assets) 65,968.80 46,490.72
Yo of financials assets in business of providing finance for housing to total assets (net of intangible assets) 61.09% 62.77%
) . ) . ) . . ) 69.81% 62.77%
% of financials assets in business of providing finance for housing to Individuals to total assets (net of intangible assets)
Reserve fund u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987
As at As at

March 31, 2023

Balance at beginning of the period

1) Statutory Reserve as per Section 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987 86.72 12.93
iy Amount of Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into 119.31 74.64
account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of NHB Act, 1987
. Total (A) 206.03 87.57
Addition / Appropriation / withdrawal during the period
Add:
i) Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act,1987 125.97 73.79
i) Amount of Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income T'ax Act,1961 taken into account 48.92 44.68
for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under section 29C of NHB Act, 1987
Less: ' : '
i) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29 C of the NHB Act 1987 - -
i) Amount withdrawn from the Special Rescrve u/s 36 (1) (viif) of Income Tax Act,1961 which - -
has been taken into account for the purpose of provision u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987
Total (B) 174.89 118.47
Balance at the end of the period
i) Statutory Reserve as per Section 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987 212.69 86.72
i) Amount of Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viil) of Income T'ax Act,1961 taken into 168.23 119.52
account for the purposcs of Statutory Reserve under section 29C of NHB Act, 1987
Total [A+B] 380.92 206.04
Investment
Particulars As ar As at
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

i) Value of investments i
(A) Gross value of investments

In India - -

Qutside India - -
(B) Provision for depreciations

In India - -

Qutside India - -
(C) Net value of investments

Tn India - .

Outside India ) - B
i) Movements of provision held towards depreciation in investments
(A) Opening balance - -
B) Add: Provisions made duzing the year - -
(C) Less: Write-off/written-back of excess provisioning dusing the year - -
(D) Closing balance . -
Capital to risk assets ratio (CRAR)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) (%) 49.15% 46.40%
CRAR-Tier I Capital (%) 46.35% 41.86%
CRAR-Tier IT Capital (%0) 2.81% 4.53%
Liquidity coverage ratio 253.55% 159.31%
Amount of subardinated debt raised as Tier- 1T Capital 600.00 1,000.00
Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments Nil Nil

The company has no transactions/exposure in any type of derivatives in FY 2023-24 (FY 2022-23 : Nil)
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42.05°

Assets Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain iterns of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2024

Liabilites
Particulass Deposits Borrowings Market Foreign
from Bank Borrowings Currency
Liabilities
1 day to 7 days - 141.34 147.32
3 days to 14 days - - 55.77
15 days to 30/31 days - 232.65 376.72 -
Over one month to 2 months - 294.70 628.57 -
Over 2 months upto 3 months - 319.28 732,76
Over 3 months to 6 months - 1,030.69 2,217.88
Over 6 months to 1 year - 2,085.34 407850 -
Over 1 year to 3 years - 6,859.94 15,336.70 -
Over 3 years to 5 years - 3,923.24 4,358.45 -
Over 5 years to 7 years - 947.82 1,209.75 -
Over 7 years to 10 years - - 975.44 -
Cver 10 years - - 223.93 -
Total - 15,835.00 30,341.79 -
Assets
Particulars Advances Investments Foreign
(FDs) Currency Assets
1 day to 7 days 103.28 404.72 -
8 days to 14 days 585.25 203.30 -
15 days to 30/31 days 172.13 724.76 -
Over one month to 2 months 875.42 350.85 -
Over 2 months upto 3 months 880.43 623.77 -
Over 3 months to 6 months 2,596.65 360.87 -
Over 6 months ta 1 year 5,003.86 86.58 -
Over 1 year to 3 years 17,789.33 336.11 -
Over 3 years to 5 years 14,725.10 335.32 -
Over 5 years to 7 years 11,661.49 150,90 -
Over 7 years to 10 years 9,074.09 150.67 -
Over 10 years - - -
Total 63,467.03 3,727.85 -
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and labilities as at March 31, 2023
' Liabilites
Pasticulars Deposits Borrowings Market Foreign
from Bank Borrowings Currency
Liabilities
1 day to 7 days - 19.76 44.42, -
8§ days to 14 days - - 6.98 -
15 days to 30/31 days - 66.67 | 383.12 -
Over one month to 2 months - 79.15 425.23 -
Over 2 months upto 3 months - 79.61 526.56 -
QOver 3 months to 6 months - 239.01 2,039.86 -
Over 6 months to 1 year - 482.22 3,769.46 -
Over 1 year to 3 years - 1,739.83 13,929.47 -
Over 3 years to 5 years - 892.79 6,591.32 -
Over 5 years to 7 years - - 790.11 -
Over 7 years to 10 yeats - - 918.00 -
Over 10 years - - - -
Total - 3,599.04 29,424 .53 -
Assets
. Advances Investments Foreign
Particulars (FDs) Currency Assets
1 day to 7 days 101.50 200.02 -
8 days to 14 days 397.81 - -
15 days t 30/31 days 124.83 410.67 -
Over one month to 2 months 633.83 - -
Over 2 months upto 3 months 627.21 5.00 -
Over 3 months to 6 months 1,850.89 183.66 -
Over 6 months to 1 year 3,564.77 261.72 -
Over 1 year to 3 years 12,652.83 156.69 -
Over 3 years to 5 years 10,427.11 - -
Over 5 years to 7 years 8,445.13 - -
Over 7 years to 10 years 6,862.21 150.67 -
Over 10 years - - -
Total 45,688.14 1,368.43 -
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42.06

Exposure

(2) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(b

{c

)

'

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

i) Direct exposure
A) Residential Mortgages~

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented; (3,467.03 45,688.14
B) Commercial Real Estate-
Lending secured by morigages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi- - -
family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure also include non-fund based limits
C) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures
1) Residential . : - -
ii) Commercial Real Estate - -
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund based exposurces on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) - -
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 63,467.03 45,688.14
Exposure to Capital Market
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented - -
mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;
{if) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securdties or on clean basis to individuals for - -
investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds;
(i) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of - -
equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;
(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible - -
bonds or convertible debentures or units of cquity oriented mutual funds t.e. where the primary security other
than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / vnits of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully
cover the advances;
() Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and -
market makers; ]
(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on - -
clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
resources; )
(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; - -
(vit) Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible - -
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading - -
(x) All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds:
Category I - -
Category IT - -
Category HI - -
Total Exposure to Capital Market - -
Sectoral exposure
As at As at
Mazch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total Exposure | Gross NPAs Percentage of |Total Exposure | Gross NPAs Percentage of
(includes on Gross NPAs to |(includes on Gross NPAs to
balance sheet total exposure |balance sheet total exposure in
and off-balance’ in that sector  |and off-balance that sector
sheet exposure) sheet exposure)
Sector
(i) Housing Loan
a. Individuals 43,202.98 334.19 0.77% 30,390.79 105.11 0.35%
b. Builders 113.59 - - 167.32 - -
c. Corporates 70.02 - - 174.13 - -
d. Others (specify) - - - _ ~ B
(ii) Non-Housing Loan
. Individuals 32,184.82 22179 0.69% 19,795.61 51.96 0.26%
b. Builders 3.31 - - - - -
c. Corporates 2.66 - - - - -
d. Others (specify) - - - _ _ ~
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42.11

42.12

42,13

42.14

Intra-group exposures

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Total amount of intra-group cxposures 13,940.55 9,625.56
Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposurcs 13,940.55 9.625.56
Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowers 30.05% 29.14%)

* Intra-group exposures includes corporate guarantee given by parent company to multiple lenders against term loans. The Company don’t have any intra-group

exposure for customers,
The Company has not financed any parent company product from inception till reporting date.

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL)

- The Company has not exceed Single Borrower Limit (SBL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) as set by RBI duning FY 2023-24 (FY 2022-23 Nilj.

‘The Exposure to Unsecured Advances is Nil (PY:Nil)
The Company has Nil exposure (PY:Nil) to any group company engaged in real estate business.
The company has no unhedged foreign currency exposure on March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 ; Nil)

Penalties imposed by NHB/RBI 2nd other Regulators
- No Penalties have been imposed by NHB/RBI and other Regulators during the FY 2023-24 (FY 2022-23 Nil).

No fraud has been detected and reported during FY 2023-24 (FY 2022-23 Nil).

The Company has following Registratons effective as on March 31, 2024:

. istrati Valid upt Regi as
Issuing Authority Regxst.rauon D.ate o.f alid upto egistered as
No., if any registration
Housing finance
institution without
permission to
National Housing Bank 11.0161.17 14-11-2017 - accept public
deposits.

Minitry of Corporate Affairs (CIN) - U65929DL2017PLC316143

In additdon to above, the Company’s non-convertible debentures (NCDS). are listed on bombay stock exchange in India, thereby, regulatons of Securities and Exchange

Board of India are also applicable.

Related party transactions are disclosed in Note 34

Group Structure
Satin Creditcare Network Limited

Jo.... e
C% Sub-"‘d}';g;.“ .

Satin Housing Finance Limited Satin Finserv Limited

Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year:

Natuse of Borrowing Rating / Outlook

As at March 31, 2024
[CRA A- (Stable)
CARIE BBB+ (Stable)
IVR BBB+ (Stable)

ICRA Ltd
CARE Ratings Ltd
Infomarics Ratings Led

Long Term - Bank Borrowings

ICRA Ltd
CARE Ratings Ltd
Infomarics Ratings Ltd

Long Term - Non Convertible Debentures 1ICRA A- (Stable)
CARE BBB+ (Stable)

IVR BBB+ (Stable)

Remuneration of Directors
Details of Remuneration of Directors are disclosed in Form No. MGT - 9 as part of annual report.

Management
Details of Management is provided in annual report under the head Management Discussion and Analysis report

Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies

As at March 31, 2023

CARE BEB+ (Stabld)
VR BBB+ (Stable)

CARE BBB+ (Stable)
TVR BBB+ (Stable)

"There are no prior period items that have material impact on the profitand loss (March 31, 2023 Nil). There is no change in accounting policy (Macch 31, 2023 Nil)..
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Revenue Recognition

Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS)

Provisions and Contingencies

The Company does not have any subsidiary or associate, hence CFS is not applicable to the Company.

There have been no instances in which revenue recognition has been postponed pending the resolution of significant uncertainiies (March 31, 2023 Nil).

Particulars

(a) Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account

As at
March 31, 2024

As ay
March 31, 2023

Provisions for depreciation on Investment

Provision towards NPA

Provision towards Feld for sale assets

Provision made towards Income tax

Other Provision and Contingencies (with details)
Provision for compensated absences

77.66
28.11
85.41

14.07
101.89

6.39
168.35

Provision for Standard Assets (with details like teaser loan, CRE, CRE-RIH etc.)

Break up of Loans & Advances & Provisions thereon

Housing Non-Housing

Particulars As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Standard Assets
i) Total Outstanding Amount 39,977.43 29,078.22 23,599.69 16,914.47
i) Provisions made 29416 273.56 237.04 15575
Sub- Standard Assets
i) Total Qutstanding Amount 281.49 105.11 185.58 51.96
i) Provisions made '57.29 21.62 3177 14.64
Doubtful Assets — Category I
i) Total Qutstanding Amount 42.54 - 30.77 -
ii) Provisions made 8.66 - 6.26 -
Doubtful Assets ~ Category 11
1) Total Qutstanding Amount - - - -
i) Provisions madc - - - -
Doubtful Assets — Category 111
1) Total Outstanding Amount - - - -
if) Provisions made - - - -
Loss Assets
i) Total Qutstanding Amount - - - -
ii) Provisions made - - - -
Total
i) Total Outstanding Amount 40,301.46 29,183.33 23,816.04 16,966.43
i) Provisions made 360.10 295.18 281.07 166.44
The Company has not made any drawdown of reserves during the year (March 31, 2023 Nil)
Concentration of Public Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs'
Concentration of Public Deposits (for Public Deposit taking/ holding HFCs) - The Company is a non-deposit taking housing finance Company
Concentration of Loans & Advances
Particulars Asat As at

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

Total Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers 347014 346451
Percentage of J.oans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers to T'otal Advances of the HIIC 5.41% 7.51%
Concentration of all Exposure (including off-balance sheet exposure)*

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
"Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers® 3,629.89 3,631.59
Percentage of Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total Exposure of the HEC on borrowers / customers 5.66% 7.87%

¥I'he Company doesn’t provide any off-balance sheet facilities to its borrowers/ customers. However, there are some sanctioned undisbursed loan facilities which have

been treated as off-balance sheet exposure.

Concentration of NPAs

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Total exposure of top ten NPA accounts 261.26 144.67
0.41% 0.31%

Percentage of exposure to top ten NPAdccount
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{e) Sector-wise NPAs

42.20

42.21
42.22
42.23

Sector

Percentage of NPAs to total
advances in that sector

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 34, 2023

(i) Housing Loan

a. Individuals B} 0.77% 0.35%
b. Builders - .
¢ Corporates - -
c. Others (specify) - -
(ii) Non-Housing Loan
a. Individuals (1.69% 0.26%
b. Builders - -
c. Corporates - R
d. Others {specify) - -
Movement of NPAs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(a) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.68% 0.27%
(b) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
1) Opening balance 157.07 -
ii) Additions duting the year 552.93 157.07
iif) Reductions during the year 169.61 -
iv) Closing balance 540.39 157.07
{c ) Movement of Net NPAs
i) Opening balance 124.75 -
if) Addidons during the year 440.75 124.75
iif) Reductions during the year 135.09 -
iv) Closiag balance 430.41 124.75
(4) "Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)*
i) Opening balance 32.31 B
if) Provisions made during the year t12.18 32.31
iti) Write-off / (write-back) of excess provistons 34.52 -
iv) Closing balance 109.98 32,31

* the provisions ceferred here is loss allowances for Expected Credit Loss (BCL) under Ind AS
The company does not have overseas asset as on March 31, 2024 (PY; Nil)
The Company has not sponsored any SPVs from inception till reporting date

Customer complaints

{a2) Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Pasticulars

For the year
ended
March 31, 2024

For the year
ended
March 31, 2023

Complaints received from customers
i) Number of complaints pending at beginning of the yeac
if) Number of complaints received during the yeac
iif) Number of complaints disposed dusing the year
Of iii) which, number of complaints rejected
iv) Number of complaints pending at the end of the year
Maintainable complaints from Office of Ombudsman
v) Number of maintainable complaints received from Office of Ombudsman
Of v), number of complaints resolved in favour of the HFC by Office of Ombudsman
Of v), number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by
Of v), number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
vi) Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated ime {other than those appealed)

1.00
26.00
26.00

1.00

"Nl
NiJ
Nil
Nit
Nit

15.00°
14.00

1.00

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nl

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mendoned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously The Ombudsman

Scheme for Non-Banking Financial Companies, 2018) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
* It shall only be applicable to NBFCS which are included under The Reserve Bank - Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021
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&)

42.24.
42.25
42.26

42.27

42.28

Top five grounds of complainis received from customers

Nﬁmh erof

% increase/

T

. Number of decrease in the Number of Of 5, number of
Grounds of complaints, (i.e. complaints relating comp;lamts complaints aumbeg' of complaints complaints
to) pending at the received duging | faints ending at the ding b d
: beginning of B lreceived aver P g &t pending beyon
the year . end of the year 30 days
the year the previous
) year
For the year ended March 31, 2024
Ground - 1{Service Related) 1 24 166.67% 1 5
Ground - 2(DISBURSEMENT/ TERMS AND CONDITIONS) ¢ 2 0.00% 0 0
Ground - 3(LOAN REJECTION/PROCESSING FEES) 0 0 - -100.00% 0 i
Ground - 4RECOVERY ACTION/ UNFAIR PRACTICES) ] 0 -100.00% O 0
Ground - 5(ADMIN,HARASSMENT ETC) 0 0 -100.00% 0 0
Ground - 6(Qtherss) 0 g 0.00% 3 0
‘Total 1 26 1 5
For the year ended March 31, 2023
Ground - 1(Service Related) ¢] 9 R0.00" 1 3
Ground - 2(DISBURSEMENT/ TERMS AND CONDITIONS) 0 2 H.00% [§] [yl
Ground - 3(LOAN REJECTION/PROCESSING FEES) 0 1 -50.000% 4] 8]
Ground - 4RECOVERY ACTION/ UNFAIR PRACTICES) 0 1 0 §
Ground - 5(ADMIN,HARASSMENT ETC) 0 2 0.00% 0 [
Ground - 6(Others) 0 [ 0 0
Total i 15 1 3
The Company has not any instance of breach of covenant of loan availed or debt security issued.
There are no instances of Divergence in' Asset Classification and Provisioning norms identified by NHB/RBI during the financial yeas.
Loans to Directors, Senior Officers and relatives of Directors
As ar As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024

Dircctors and their relatives
Entities associated with directors and their relatives
Senior Officers and their relatives

March 31, 2023

Corporate Governance

Satin Housing Finance Limited (“the Company™) is a public company incorporated in India under Companies Act, 2013. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Satn Creditcare Network Limited (the 'Holding Company'). The Company has received Certificate of Registration from National Housing Bank (NHB) under section
29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 dated November 14, 2017 vide registration aumber 11.0161.17. Further, in accordance with Scale Based Regulation (SBR):
A Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs issued by RBI vide reference aumber R31/2021-22/112 DOR.CRFE.RPCNG.60/03.10.001/2021-22 dated October 22,
2021 and other separate guidelines issued by RBY from time to tme, the Company has been covered under the ambit of “NBIC-Middle Layer (ML), Purther, in
accordance with RBI circular on Disclosures in Financial Statements- Notes to Accounts of NBRCs issued vide reference number RB1/2022-23/26
DORACCRECN0.20/21.04.018/2022-23 dated Apal 19, 2022 and any amendments from dme to time, the corporate governance report containing the composition
and category of directors, shareholding of non-exccutive Ditectors, compasition of Committees, General Meetings, cte. as required to be disclosed for non-listed NBECs
in specified format ace detailed in the Annexure-2 of the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2023-24. The Annual Report is also avadable on the
website of the Company at https://sadnhousingﬁnance.com/annunl~report/”

Additional disclosures sequired in terms of Master Direction ~ Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2021 RBI/2020-21/73/DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136 / 2020-21 dated 17 February, 2021 issued by RBI.

Schedule to Balance Sheet

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Amount Amount Amount Amount
Qutstanding Overdue Outstanding Overdue
Liabilities Side .
1) Loans and advances availed by the HFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but
niot paid:
(@) Debentures : Secured - - .- -
: Unsecured 2,068.02 - 2,066.46 -

(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*)
(®) Deferred Credits |

(¢) Term Loans

(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

() Commercial Paper

(f) Public Deposits

@ Other Loans (Cash Credit)

2) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Qutstanding public deposits inclusive of interest

accrued thereon but not paid):
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures

(b) In the form of partly sccured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in the

value of security
(c) Other public deposits

44,108.76

99.95

30,957.11
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Assets Side

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

3} Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]:
(a) Secured
(b} Unsecured .
4) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset financing activities
(a) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors
(1) Financial lease
(if) Operating lease
(b) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors
(1) Assets on hire
(i) Repossessed Assets
(¢} Other loans counting towards asset financing activities
(1) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(i) Loans other than (a) above
5) Break-up of Investments
Current Investments
a) Quoted
1) Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
1) Debentures and Bonds
itf) Vnies of mutual funds
iv) Government Securitics
v) Others
b) Unquoted
i) Shares
(a) Bquity
(b) Preference
iy Debentuces and Bonds
iif) Units of mutuat funds
iv) Government Securities
v) Others
Long Term investments
a) Quoted
i) Shares
(a) lquity
(b) Preference
i) Debentures and Bonds
iii) Units of mutval funds
iv) Government Securities
v) Others
b) Unquoted
i) Shares
() Equity
(b) Preference
if) Debentures and Bonds
iif) Units of mutual funds
iv) Government Securities
v) Others

in

64,117

46,149.76

Amount net of provisions

Amount net

of pravisions

6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: as at March 31, 2024 as at March 31, 2023
Category Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured
1) Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - - .
(b) Companies in the same group - - - -
() Other refated parties ) - - - -
2) Other than related parties 63,834.77 - 45,985.44 -
Total 63,834.77 - 45,985.44 -
7) Investor group-wise classification of all investnients (current and long term) in " Asat As at
shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) : March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Market Value / Book Value Market Value / Book Value
Category Break up or fair (Net of Break up or fair (Net'of
value or NAV Provisions value or NAY Provisions
1) Related Parties . i i )
(a) Subsidiaries ) - - - -
(b) Companies in the same group . - - - -
() Other related parties - - - -
2) Other than related parties - - - -
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44

45

46

8) Other information As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties - -
(b) Other than relared pariies 540.39 157.07
(i) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties - -
(b) Other than related parties 430.41 124.76
iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 109.01 110.63

Disclosure pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India (Securitisation of Standard Assets) Directions, 2021 (“RBI Securitisation Directions”).

(a) The Company has not enterted into any securitisation transaction from inception tll reporting date.

(b) The Company has not sold any financial assets to Securitisation/Reconstructon Company for asset reconstruction from inception till reporting datc.

Disclosure pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 20217 (“RBI TLE Directions”).

(a) Details of loans not in default transferred through assigﬁment.

(&)
(c)

Total Number of loan assets assigned during the year
Book value of loan assets assigned during the year
Sale consideration received during the year

Interest spread recognised in the statement of profit and loss duting the year
Weighted average maturity of loans assets assigned (in Months)

Weighted average holding period of loans assets assigned (in Months)

Retention of beneficial economic interest on loans assets assigned (n%)

Coverage of tangible security coverage
Rating-wise distribution of rated loans

Agreed to replace loans transferred to transferee(s) or pay damages arising out of any

For the year

For the year

ended ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1.630.00 656.01)
10,653.44 3,693.05
10,653.44 3,693.05
1,595.21 606.79
135.46 135.02
12.04 15.94
10% 0.10
NiL NiL
Not Rated Not Rated
No No

The Company has not acquired any loan assets during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 in terms with the RBITLE, Directions.

‘['he Company has not transferred/acquired any siressed loan during the year ended 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023,

No Resolution plan have been implemented under Resolution framework - 2.0 dated May 21, 2021, hence no disclosure is required.

Disclosure of details as required under notification issued by RBI dated March 13, 2020, RBI/ZOl?—ZO/ﬂO, DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No0.109/22.10.106 /2019~

20.

As at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

. Loss Difference
Asset Gross carrying | Allowances Net Carrying Provisions between Ind AS
Asset Classification as per RBI Norms classification as | Amount as per | (Provisions) as | Amount required as per | 109 Provisions
per Ind AS 109 Ind AS required under IRACP Norms and [RACP
Ind AS 109 Norms
® @ @ @) 6)=@)-4) 6) (7) = (9)(6)
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 58,158.32 172:87 57,985.45 177.07 (4.20)
Stage 2 5,418.79 358.34 5,060.45 17.27 341.07
Subtotal 63,577.11 531.21 63,045.90 194.34 336.87
Non-Performing Assets (NPA) .
Substandard Stage 3 467.07 95.05 372.02 70.06 24.99
Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 73.32 14.92 58.40 18.33 (3.41)
1 to 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for doubtful - - - - -
Loss Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for NPA - - - - -
. . Stage 1 - - - -
Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments,
etc. which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not Stage 2 - - - - -
covered under current Income Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) norms Stage 3 - R R R R
Subtatal - - - - -
Stage 1 58,158.32 172.87 57,985.45 177.07 (4.20)
Total Stage 2 5,418.79 358.34 5,060.45 17.27 341.07
Stage 3 540.39 109.97 430.42 88.39 21.58
Total 64,117.50 641.18 63,476.32 282.73 358.45
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As at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

. Loss Difference
o Asset Gross carrying | Allowances Net Carsvi Provisions between Ind AS
Asset Classification as per RBI Narms classification as| Amount as per | (Provisions) as e}tmarryzng required as per | 109 Provisions
per Ind AS 109 Ind AS required under o IRACP Norms | and IRACP
Ind AS 109 Norms
o) @ ©) @) G)=3)-@) © (D= (B0
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 44,115.82 320.72 43,795.10 135.08 185.64
Stage 2 1,876.88 108.59 1,768.29 5.69 102.90
Subtotal 45,992.70 429.31 45,563.39 140.77 288.54]
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 157.07 32.31 124.75 23.56 8.75
Doubtful - up to 1 yC;lr Stage 3 - - - - E
1 to 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for doubtful . - . N - -
Loss . Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for NPA - - - - -
Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, Stage 1 " N ) i B
cte. which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not Stage 2 . - - -
covered under current Income Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) norms Stage 3 - - - -
Subtotal ~ - - - -
Stage 1 44,115.82 320.72 43,795.10 135.08 185.64
Total Stage 2 1,876.88 108.59 1,768.29 5.69 102.90
° Stage 3 157.07 32.3%1 124.75} 23.56 8.75
Total 46,149.77 461.62 45,688.14 164.33 297.29

Duting the period ended March 31, 2024, Company has not received interest subsidy under C1.SS scheme of Central Government through NHB, "During the perjod
ended March 31, 2023, Company had received interest subsidy under CLSS scheme of Central Government through NIIB of INR 237.60 Lakhs and utlised INR
209.93 Lakhs through upfront credit given to resepetive cligible borrowers' account. Unutilised amount of INR 27.67 Lakhs had been refunded to NHB with in

prescribed timelines.

The Company has not charged interest on interest to any of its borrowers during the moratodum period in view of RBI Notification dated 7 April 2021.

Disclosure of Liquidity Risk in accordance with RBI circular No. RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC(PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 04 November,
2019 on Liquidity Risk Management Frameworsk for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) including Core Investment Companies and RBI
circular No. RBI/2020-21/60 DOR.NBFC(HFC).CC.No.118/ 03.10.136/2020-21 dated 22 October, 2020 for regulatory framework for Housing Finance

Companies (HFCs).

(a) Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty

As at March 31, 2024

Number of Significant counterparties

Amount

% of Total
Deposits

% of Total
Liabilities

23

45 403.05

N.A

94.38%

Number of Significant counterparties

Amount

*As at March 31, 2023

% of Total
Deposits

% of Total
Liabilities

2,

8,699.69 |

N.AL

25.78%

*During March 31, 2023, Satin housing finance limited was classifed as other non-deposit taking NBFCs

Note;
1. Included only Principal amount.

2. “Significant Counterparty” is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected or affiliated counterparties accounting in aggregate for more than 1% of the

NBEC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs

3. Total Liabilities has been computed as Total Assets less Equity share capital less Reserve & Surplus and computed basis extant regulatory ALM guidelines.

(b) Top 20 large deposits (amount in Rs. Crore and % of total deposits)
- Nil. The Company is registered with NHB as Non Deposit accepting HFC.




Satin

Housing Finance Limited

Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2024
(All amounts in rupees in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

50

51

52

53

54

55

(c) Top 10 borrowings

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Amount % of Toual Armount % of Total
. Borrowings Borrowings
Term loans/NCL 31987.12 69.27% 25334 85 70,72
Note: Included only principal amount and considered basis outstanding amount.
(d) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument / product:
As at March 31, 2024 As at Marxch 31, 2023
Name of the instrument/product Number of % of Total Number of % of Total #
. Amount g epeas . Anmount SRR
-Counterparties Liabilities Counterparties Liabilities
Long Term Loans 25 44265.86 92.02% 19 31069.63 92.08%
Long Term NCD 1 2000 4.16% 1 2000 5.93%
Short Tecm NCD - - Wil 0% - Nil 0%
Short Term Loans - Nil 0% - Nii 0%
Commercial Paper - Nil 0% - Nil 0%
Total 26 46265.86 96.18% 20 33069.53 98.01%-
(e) Stock ratios:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Commercial papers as a % of total liabilities NLAL
Commercial papers as a % of total asscts ) ' ) N.A
Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as 2 % of total }abilities N.A.
Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a % of total Assets NLA.
Other short-term liabilities as a %o of total liabilities ’ 28.54% 25.97%
Other short-term hiabilitics as 2 % of total assets ) 19.86% 18.14"%

(f) Institurional set up for liquidity risk management:

The Company has well defined ALM policy which covers various aspects of liquidity risk management.

ALCO provides guidance and directions in terms of interest rate, liquidity, funding sources, and investment of surplus funds.

The Asset Liability Management Committee, inter alia, reviews the asset liability profile, sk moaitosing system, liquidity risk management, funding and capital planning,
and contingency planning. )

The Company does not have any joint ventures and overseas subsidiaries

The Company has not done any business related to insurance broking/agency, hence no fecs/brokerage has been received in respect of such business during the current
and previous financial year.

The Company has not received any notice under section 142(1) of Income Tax Act, 1961 during the current financial year.
The Company has not any exposure/loans against Gold and Shares
Foreign Remittance

(a) Earning (remittance inward) in foreign currency for the year ended 31 March 2024 is Nil (PY: Nil)
(b) Expenditure (remittance outward) in foreign currency for the year ended 31 March 2024 is Nil (PY: Nil)

Additional information pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated March 24, 2021 with respect to amendmeats in Scbedule 111 of
Companies Act, 2013

(a) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 'I'ransactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(b) The company is not a wilful defaulter as declared by any bank or financial Ingtitution or any other lender.

{¢) The company do not have any transactions with one company struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

(d) There are no charges o satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companics (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

() The company has complied with the number of layers prescebed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Iayers) Rules,
2017. :

() There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, seacch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income T'ax Act, 1961).

(g) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

(h) During the year, no funds (which are materal cither individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiades.

(i) During the year, no funds (which are matedal
entity (“Tunding Pacties”), with the understa
other persons or entities identified in any mr
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

j.or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including [oreign
mded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indicectly, lend or invest in
rer whqffyevcr by oi on behqlf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, sccurity or the

1
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56 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever considered necessary to make them in line with that of the curreat year.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates. For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors
Chartered Accountants ©* -+
Firm's Registration Mo.r 021776
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Satin Housing Finance Limited

H P Singh \ Amit Sharma Anil Kftmar Kalra <
§ Partner (Director) (MD & CEO) (Director) )
M. No. 553420 DIN: 00333754 DIN: 08050304 DIN: 07361739 e

i
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Place: Gurugram VaiShali Goyal . Sachin Sharma
Date: April 22, 2024 (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)
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